,//(/)/6

while I was speaking to Andrew Young, a woman over heard my comments about
Jonestown, and later asked to speak with us about the project. It seems

as though this woman had been to Guyana and was familiar with the land lease
program of Prime Ninister Burhham. She spole of a group who presently
reside in the bush, originally from the U.5., who received mail from
sourounding villagers and citizens of Georgeiown who want to know what is
happening in Jonestown.

According to this womsn, who's pame T will have to forward later, she has been
sending copies of articles clipped from papers here in America. We invited
here to the church to see the slides. She was eager to come, she did say

that she wasn't guaranteeing bhat she would be convinced by what we had to
say to her.

Justice Clinton White. I had previously met (Clinton Mhite at a correétional
seminar and he was fridndly, He said he knew little about P.T, other than
what he had been told by Billy Eunter and read in the newspaper. He did say
that he had heard that J.J. was a very good man. We ran into Justice White

on 10/31 approx. 2/3 weeks after the first encounter and he had been approached
by Stoen. He brought up the child situation, we explained the child situation.
He seemed reluctant to listen but he listened.

We told him about Stoen's activities in Germany and his conduct as an atty.

i i y Py e T T o omraE Ames gkl T . N
reppesenting clients against a church to which he was once atty. Justice khite

was defensive of Stoen's behavior in Germany and summarized such activity as
something he would have done in his youth, He said he would talk with Goodlett
and Gary, but wouldn't promise to read the literature.

The NAACP Board elections are coming up. Am I to stay on the Board??

ON Friday, Noverri;er 10, 1378, we will sell food at an Oakland Internaticnal
Festival at the Oakland Auditorium. FErika FRuggins of the Cwkland Community
School won't be using her booth on Friday, so she has agreed to let us sell
food at their booth for one day. We’ll taxe chicken and potatoe pies., This
will be an ethnic festival, Hopefally, we'll work something out and stay

ail three days.,

on 16/31 a group of ouvr children went to Holland Roberts for a helloween
party. One many who had been totally negative re: P.T. was very impressed
with David, aone of Jessimere Harris' grandsons to the point that his opinion
of J.J. changed as a result of David's good manners and maturity.

I called Dymally's office in Sac., from work, to cbtain precinct information
for S5.F. and this area is doing literally nothing in support of the Lt. Gov.
I mentioned that I was from P.T. and the response I received was that the
Sac. office was very impressed with the amount of support P.T. — has given
the Lt. Gov throughout the year.

on Thurs. evening Perry will be at the Temple for dinner.
I understand from Anduy's report, See Attached, that he has been cleared
to visit Jonestown. A report will follow his visit.

vera
P.5. enclosed is a letter to you from Walter L. Seott, IT

Deputy Executive Director, SFHA.
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4/5/78
To: Jim
From: Laurie
Re: Report

Letters, letters., It's probably fortunate vau have an obscessional
maniac on your hands ... in the letters department at any rate. This
where we stangﬁo date on the HEW letters:

Carter Califano
Postcards 137 133
Letters 1gg 195
Telegrams 65 65
L.A. 112 112
Fiz 505
This is a start anywav. I'm hopeful about having more time soon —-in

two weeks, I'll get two weeks vacation time, and can tackle this bette
plus catch up on other things. Theése mass letter-writing projects are
very time-consuming; I wind up writing most of the drafts myself, and
we distribute in service, right in the aunditorium, to make sure everyc
writes., It's more work in one sense, but has become the most expedier
of getting it done, rather than assigning, waiting, preodding, feeding
re-working drafts, clearing, the whole mess. Evervone writes, includ:
Eit lder children; and whoever can't write has somecne write for ther

21F own. We're going to draw on some additional lists too, for name
I don't see where we have much optien.

A child who volunteers to help on letter-writing projects regularls
incidentally, and works very well, is Amanda Brown, one of Roseana Dic
son's grandchildren. She was the cne who was sent back down South owve
year back when she tried to burn down the girls' restroom at school.
very sweet when she has something constructive to do; and I wanted to
a good word for her because Roseana's nasty to her from what I can sec
tears her down, and the child's really trying. Anhara Alexander (Jim
Alexander's daughter) is also wery helpful.

I contacted Joanne Molloy, she's still extremely positive, and was
thrilled to have an open invitation to visit. The Northern Californi:
Alliance, the group she's been working with, is all split up now, and
“"Common Sense™ ha% come out for the last time. The Black Panther Pape.
just folded too.

Jane Fonda didn't win the Oscar for "Julia", but Vanessa Redgrave ¢
{supporting actress) -- I think she's a better actress anyway, more Je
Redgrave made a nice speech {in news articles enclosed) for which she
hissed and booed; but she was in fact picketed by the JDL, PLO, and ti
Nazis all at once, with threats gﬁflgany weeks ahead. The JDL burned

effigy in front of the Academy, llen Vincent told newsmen "I was
just demonstrating for the white race when 'a bunch of animals'® came
behind and attacked me"” The Jjet set crowd should have at least appre
that she had the guts tc show —--she could have been assasinated in a 1
like that-—jbut of course they didn't.

Re-sent our "600" packet to those who didn'’t return receipts yet -
out of five were from the State Dept (Vance did receive, the others mn
conffrmation), and will give IRS a few more davs, no receipt back fror
them either. Sent cut amended OSL list to those to whom we already se
wrong one only. Also got the packet out to HEW.

Some more cliprings enclosed, pretty much caught up now. Note Cart:e
about to stop neutron bomb production, but the pressures against him |
pretty stiff, and nothing defeinite has been announced. 1t looks liki
could go either way.
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To: Jim
From: Laurie
Re: Report

Regarding what goes to the International Human Rights Commission, wh
“the .press, communications were schizophrenigbon that at best, and I assu
I had not been told you cleared that and wanted it out right away. I w
first told to go through the {(idiotic string of) lies and meticulously
refute them point-by-point, to go to the Commission. Then Jim Randolr
told me Teri said keep working on it, but something was being done over
there simultanecusly, which I could use word-for-word instead of what I
writing. I assumed what was being written over there would either gre:
clarify what I was about, or could mesh right in, or I could make a dir
substitution. But what finally came oveg, the thing Tropp wrote (souncd
like Tropp anyway), was the opposite of a point-by-point refutation! 1
only word I got about sending anytﬁlng to the press was along with the
notes on what to send to the Commission, so I could only assume it.was
and the same letter. Tropp's letter never got past pencil notegn€$
according to what anyone understood from the radio its use was optioné
and the off-hand impression of Jean, Tom, and me was that it was "bad"
mean "bad" in the sense of sophmoric, overdone, snide. But I'm editinc
out the "Tropp trips” now, and it will get out.

One lesson well-learned: I'll be checking out guestions myself on tt

radino 0 far as nmecsihlo T+le not rthat arnvene slecoale ward ig nat yali
N . - . e L= -] Puug‘.ua—\—. e =] FAvS R dd i Ll g A e - AL WL Py AIVS W dod
but it just seems agPpilt-in liakilitv that "radio" can get to be more-
"telephone’-- the final product becoming more distorted the more people

goes through. 4

One thing owver the rad;p though I resented highly, and I want it cor
to Lee: Teri was clarifying what was to be done about the Commission
letter I was working on, and I was acknowledging; then Lee steps in jus
te say, "Do it." There was absolutely no need for a "man™ to step in w
"tBE final word", when Teri was handling all the instructions perfectly
well., Why doesn't he do all the pitty-gritty of deciphering instructic
and laboriocus secretarial werk, Iike Teri and other sisters have always
done, before he presumes §ggtep in with "the authority trip"? If it wer
that it was your authority” (in terms of your wanting something done) ti
he was talking about, I wanted to tell him where the hell to get off.
people do that,too : choose a time to back up you to make themselves Ic
little stronger. Your authority I respect, but his I don't. That's i
chauvinistic "bullying", no more, no less, He came off looking weaker,
not stronger. He :nsulted both Teri and me, and was using you. Sorry
in one of my more stralghtforward" moods ,vou might note.. But it's re:
worth asklng in these instances, if the great "authority figure” knows
the issue is! They generally don't; the "trip" generally supercedes the
issue, or the responsibility, by far.

Well back to this letter to the Commission: . was surprised myself,
taking on "charges®” point-by-point, but I just figured it was so riddle
lies, blatant lies, that we could almost stand to gain, especially as t
COmmission had presumably read the outrageous document anyway. It coul
help to come across as thoroughly raticnal beings who are obviously in
stark contrast to lying, devious reprobates. That's verv easv to aget
across, just give the facts! And that crazy Crawford bitch, after the
get her to perjure herself 16 times over, she winds up working at Macy'

Anyway, this WASN'T the final version, cnly one person had had a che
to go through it all, Leona, who is an excellent critic on a pragmatic
score, I found. That's one gcod thing, anyway, that came out of the me
after you talked with us all over the radio. Leona was upset because
she said the other long letter to Larter sounded like “true confession:
accused me of not being responsive enough to her criticisms. So we

spent several hours f-nnn*-hnv- over this +hing and cot subtle frict:
spent tning, go ctions

worked out in the process. I like Leona. I think she does have some.)
paranoias, but who wouldn't? I respect her a hell of alot more than pe
who never speak what's on their mind.

You'll all find alot wrong with this draft to the Commission, I'm st
I had of unanswered guestions, but the format, the approach I thi:
pretty solid, if we do in fact want to do this kind of thing. It was
tedious, but not as hard as I expected, it's filled with abominable Iie
and transparent subterfuge.

On the assignment -to write the Consulate, we got a total of 435 (let
and telegrams} out to the COnsulate in L.A.jJ and the same to New York ¢
Washington{ but almost entire copies, which isn't an entirely effectiwve

Pl =iy
way of doing thlngg} Pilus 179 more letters to Kurtz, and 128 to Carte:
IRS.
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Re the enclosed letter to Jerome Rurtz: written because of the threat
made about "May lst" to the Disciples, thought they should get something
from us officially on it before that date, so we could say "we told you sc
if we need to.

e+ ramoivad hy cavaradt o
........... usST ISCelveld 2 sSaverlal. ne
r

s 4

rom 3
was one we wrote months ago, nothing recent, and never got any response
until now, so it looks like it really is 2 current concern, not just a
response to a letter. Should we be swamping him with letters again?

Follow-up letter re Mazor enclosed too. And a copy of the current form
ietter from the State Department being sent to several.

Re my job: 1I'm making the request again. These reports af7§oinq in
early, so no time to detail. But I would not ask without verv/sufficient
reason. Your speculations about "verv soon” are kind, but meaningless.
remain here as long as I'm needed, at least this alwavs h-ﬁn% een and rem
my intent, and everyone knows that is entirely unpredictable. 211 I want
conditions under which I can effectively function now.
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To Julia for JJ — 24
From June /U/ C
2/7/78

Last week when | searched the file cabinets Evelyn's mother left behind
to find income tax returns for people overseas as well as here,

| found the contents of the safe that used to be in accounting, which
we thought had been transported over there., Mildred radioed this over
already. Martha suggested | should write up this report on it also.
The contents of the safe were in a cardboard box sitting on top of

the file cabinets, open. In the box were all the original deeds,
wills, some statements of former members, and a binder, which contained
coded minutes of old counseling sessions for meetings. | remember a
year ago or so, when Frances and Bea did the minutes, there was
confusion over a missing binder that failed to turn up when Frances
turned in the minutes to Bea one night. Eventually it was assumed
that Frances had lost the binder, and | think she was heavily
confronted on it by Evelyn's mother and possibly Bea. After that,

all the binders that were left were eventually burned. | am wondering
if this is the missing binder, The time covered in this binder

seems to be between February 1977 and May 1977, and there are also

old pages that are interfiled, dating back to 1976, giving histories
on people who were on the floor, If this is the missing binder, we
don't know how it got to where it was found, but we will refrain
telling Frances or anyone else besides Mildred, Rex, Martha and me who
know because we are afrad that considering the past history of
confrontation and blaming of Frances, it would be demoralizing at this
point for Frances and not important to know anymore anyhow.

I f you think it's worth it, you might consider asking Evelyn's mother
or Ed why the box wasleft in the room and why this binder was in with
the rest of the stuff, However, at this point, we are just thankful
that it was found. Security at this point also is irrelevant, since
none of the file cabinets left behind by Evelyn's mother in the room
where Lee and Jack stored them can be locked; Evelyn's mother took

all the keys with her,
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THE FOREIGN SERVICE
OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
American Consulate

Belo Hecrizonte
October 18, 1962

Mr. James Jones
Rua Maraba, 203
Belo Horizonte, MG

Jear Mr., Jones:

we received a commurication and we btelieve its rour
interest to come at the Consulate at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely yours,

ARG

Jon §.Lodeesen
American Vice Consul

Pu3.: PFPlease see ne:
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AIM'S COMMENTARY ABOUT HIMSELF

Why I became my own brand of Marxist? Would I could talk as well
as I exuX® think? That sounds presumptuous, but thoughs move rapidly
through the mind, And it is difficult to cppture them, to type hhem,
to verbalize them, As a child I was undoubtably one of the poorer

in the community. I had less of material comforts, although my

mother made every effort to give me what she could, My dad was ill

an invalid from World War I%, very bitter, cynical person. He spent
so much time being ingrossed in his own pain that he finally debilitated
himself (and finally his health was totally destroyed)., It was

a little town in Indiana and the moment I think of it a great deal

of pain comes., I don't tmink I shall mention it, although later

it may be brought about because it is no way reflecting on indi-
viduals, just a little hoosier town on the Ohio line, Thus, I acted
out against the conformities in the community. The first way because
I was never accepted, I joined a Pennocostal church, It was the

most extreme Pennocostal church, the Oneness, because they were

the most despised, rejects of the community, I found immediate
acceptance and I must say/%gngé%y, and as much of love as I can
interpret love, They were persecuted amdxfxmuxtxxay beyond measure
for their beliefs, But after some time, intellectually I outgrew
Pennocostalism, but still a rebel, still not a part of the society,
never accepted, born as it were on the wrong side of the tracks.,

Thus, facing the middle years my memory dims or perhaps it is

because I have kept down much of the pain of life, in order to

enfure and it is suppressed, Because it seems that I have had a
great deal of pain, for peoplse at least who live in the Western world,
of advanced societies, My pain cannot compare to those of the thirgd
world who suffer such misery bevond human description.

As 1 grew I then at one point mets a Communist, (I am stepping
past a number of things because they have no particular relevance
and I do not see myself as a great skilled author, thus I will
oonfine myself to patterns that explain Jim Jones and perhaps help
others from makin~ some of the same errors, I also hope it will
make it possible for some to reach the sensitivity I have reached
for people, This Communist was beyond me, in terms of intellect.

I didn't understand all of the arguments., ZXxKEsSxmx When I was a
very young person I empathized strondly with the Soviets for some
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o reason, AS a youngster when the Soviets were marching and the

¥ news was praiming them highly, their endurance in turning back

£ the Nazi hoards in Stalingrad, I used to play as if ¥ were a

| Russian soldier, rushing thru the snow driving Nazis back.

It was a identification again with something outside the American

b scene, perhaps., I used to play the role of a
. bl r &~ L - £ oL

Japanese because I
4 had a certain Asiatic appearance, and people and people would be
5 amused by my imitations °¥e£2{3°or Tojo, always identifying with

something other than the American society because it had not

given me a feeling of acceptance, This Communist tho apparently

cold defended me in a way that nox one had ever defended me,

I was working in a company and had developed a sense of egalitarianism
a/gggggtggity to need of others and at that point I, both out of a
sense of rebellion to someone who was more the macho} racist type
personality , and I had early developed a sensitifity toward the problems ¢
bidacks, also probably feeling an outcast myself, ‘I left my gathers
home early and had to go to work kExmuxm and live awav from the home
because I brought the onIy black young man in the town tc my visit
§§§dndxnni my home and my dad said that he could not come in., I

said I shant and I did not see my dadfor some time thereafter,

I left the town going to work at a very young age in a bospital, some
16 to 17 miles/fggﬁv%ge area, /Anyway this chap/ Earlier in the
discussion I mentioned that I rebelled against a certain "macho" type
racist and I took money from him, but 4id all sorts of sensitive
things with it. I had a way of controlling the money of the sales-
men as they brought it in, giving them crddits for the sales and I
even shifted some of this money to another man who had a problem

as I believe tho I am vague about it, that it was a handicapped
child. Then I tock some money myself and utilized it as young kids
do, or at lesast this yvoung Xid did, Some of it sensitively and

some of it, I think, as I recall for personal indulgence. Anyway

I was apprehended or questions arose as something was wrono with the
boocks and this Communist supervisor sheidedm me, utterly protected me
I don't know what he did, but he must have made some adjustments with
the company finances and utterly protected me from what would have
been a terrible charge of embezzlement I guess and it was the only
time I have ever done such a thing. Anyway you can imagine the
indearment I felt for this man. Then he came to my home ar I married

at a young age. My wife and I came home after that. ©Of course, I
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gave up my job, That was worked out, but with no bad record,

and he dined with me, a lonely man, perhaps he had other designs,
he was a batchelor, it could have been., For some reason he gave
me his address and phone number and wanted me to follow it up.
But life and its consuming pressure and having to get out and
work to maintain my family as we were beginning to adopt a youngster
at that time. So for one reason or another I didn't follow up fo?

one reason or another, and later when I tried, I could not £ind him.

I have had a great deal of quilt all of my life, The one person

who had saved me at that time from certain prison--I was controversial
for my own stands on race, I began to chamrion some of his

Communist ideology.amdt I don't want to give time to the facts

because the man may have long since gone through the situation.

He was a good man, and he may have made his transition to other
views, At least that moved me even further to consider Marxism.

I shall call myself a Marxist, because certainly no one taught me

'-‘.‘Y br nd £ Wloseerd oo
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of Marxism, I read, I ;1steneu. I went back to the

W

University and I met another couple of Communists, I guess I
sought them out., Old time pro-Soviet Communists, They were so

nrartnun and thev reco Lasth a

fam oA AL
nonme, The father and the

son, the mother had died, a humble home outside of Bloomington,
Indiana where I went to University. Freiddship again seemed thru

life to be extended bv hen'n'lp of tha+ sort, T ﬂnugh + " them out

el Y ik LS 3 =Y

I can't say with utter honesty, I certainly was shown a great

deal of friendship by those types. I only remember one Communist
from Bloomington who was very groosm. Then of course my circle

went that way. Those were the people I sought for inspiration and
and I developed a definite concept with the problems of the workd,
the misery of the world, two out of three babies going to bed
hungry. As late as the Nixon years when Fresident Nixon pronounced
that that was the case. I eon't remember the statistics at that
time but they must certainly have been horrible indeed. It seemed
gross to me that one human being would have sc much more than another.
I couldn't come to terms with capitalism in any way. I wanted to,
I wanted to retreat from this knawing sense of consciense that
pushed my forward, Then I dedided where could I demonstrate my
Marxism? 1 demonstrated it many places and almost got into trouble
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An agent checked on me because of my activities that took
me to a Paul Robeson event, I went through considerable harassment
that are unpleasant and painful, My mother was questioned, brought
out and interrogated by the F B I for several hours; they interrogated
her in front of an open area where all of her fellow workers would
see her, She was a shop stewardess and I recall thereafter was
relieved after being questioned about mv activities, She took the
fifth ammendment which in those days you did not do that. That
was tantamont to admission of being a communist., And my poor mom
knew nothinc at all of politics. She was as a political as she
could be, She believed in her son which certainly has helped,
perhaps to some degree it hurt, I would prefer the chances of the
kind of belief she had, ghe was at little indulgent of me.
Certainly from her limited means, but solid as the rock of Gibralter,
She endured, not knowing even what I was up te, as they didnc¢t even
tell her? that It was merely because I had been to an event where
Faul Rcbeson sang and participated in Chicago. She didn't know what
I had done, but she defended me, She said I refuse to testify
on the grounds that it may tend to incriminate me, or my son., So
on down the road I became even more alienated by that event, I
decided how can I demonstrate my Marxism? The thought was *infile
trate the church", I consciensiously made a decision to look into
that prospect. It really was brought to my attention by a very
kindly { I pause because this can reflect on others) man who had
a great deal of conscience that seemed to be compatible to my views,
He was a church administratior of a demomination who encouraged me
to think about being a Pastor and so I did, bery quickly did. I had
had my religious heritage in Pentocostalism, deep rooted emotions in
the Christian tradition and a deep love which I ghare to this day

r Ehe mramesd
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eachings of Jesus Christ. There had d8ilWays been
a sort of dual concept-~-a doubter and yet a believer, I certainly
had great questions about anthropormorphic being,and a loving order
to the universe. Jesus Christ, to use the kids phrase, greatly
turned me on and I tried very hard throught my years in the church
wherever someone else might look upon my rold, however they would

look upon it they would sese a great deal gof sensitivity to the

T e wm o wr  w— e T e WA (=L 3 ¢ ¥-] ¥ b WYy e SeAs

Christian teachings. Not only my brand of Marxism , but in Pentocostal

tradition I saw that where the early believers stay together they
sold all their possessions and had all things in common. I tried
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I tried very hard to live up to that concept throughout my years.,
In the early years I dppruaﬁnéa Christendom from a communal
standpoint with only intermittant mention of my Marxist views
However in later years there was not ever a person who attended

my meetings that did not hear me say I was a Communist, And t hat
is what is very strange that all these years 1 ;urvived without

being exposed,

Yews media were concerned that we were over-reacting to woverage.
It was only that which concerned me. That my exposure as a Communist

would affect the lives and well-being of my most precious family
and dearest associates and all of my church that have become an
extended family. There was nothing else in my life that I was
afraid of, I think the media made a grave mistake in thinking

i =

) ted, At least I got from some
that they have thought that they have thought that. That we assisted
people like Farr because we were trying to get on the good side of
the press. I really didn't think you coulget on the gecod side of
press because being a Communist I believe that the "myth" of the
adversary press to me is very, very real. But whateger adversary
role it played, it played out in the Nixon years, I took my stance
and then when I saw the Fresno situation it reminded me all too well
of that era, when the newsmen were going to jail for their sources
about corruption at a high level. Frankly, by the same token,
people who are anonomyous sources c¢ould be devastatédgbtolittle
pecple who are unable to protect themselves. The right of confi-
dentiality of sources to reveal high level corruption was very
impertant to me.

v The reason 1 am telling my story is not because 1 feel any
inclination as a wirter. I have great apprehension still that the
press, with the exception of some in the black, some of the Communist
and socialist press have & feeling that it would not give me a

fair story and this is all I want--a fair story, Then again, I
really don't at this point give a damm whether I have personal
fairneas, but as I am affectedxx so0 are all of my people and I

have developed thru the years a high sensitivity to allthe members
of my church ---they are as to me an extended family. I don't want
to hurt them, I want to try to give them some relief of suffering.

Perhaps this writing will help that. I feel no idea that writing
is that significant., Great writers have written and their words
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have been forgotten too soon with their departure, or if even
remembered any time alive or dead so my main reason for writing
if REXXIRXANYXWEYXXNREX to help protect my people, I have a
strong desire to die at the time of this writinc, I have been
impréséned in my mind for many, many years, Constantly trying
to conceal a life styele alien to the American society that would
have caused great pain for my devoted and precious wife and those
who followed on in my footsteps to become socialists or communists.
Some, I don't think, understood the difference. But Everyone in
our parish certainly subscribes to some form of socialism.

I am not about to make any kind of great conversion sppech
1 would not want to do anything but give the absolute honesty of

- my soul, T tole you the duality, a part of me emotionally is caught

up with the Christian tradition, (I am more comfortable in the warmth
of a Pentecostal setting and that is why I saw that kind of a life
Btyle because it was in that setting of freedom of emotion that I

felt my first acceptance . I found that same kind of spirit in

the communist rallies that I attended, No matter what disillusionment
that I havey mmExXxmayxkmum come to the poin¥ Bf a’cofimunsaist,

I sought haven in a socialist countyy. I theoretically feel that
Communism is unattainable in terms of men's rresent evolution in
a neclear technology. But I do believe that a communal life style
affords much to people and it certainly is greatly accepted in the
Republic in which we lived at the tine of this writin g where we
have received gracious acceptance. It is not easy foraging out a
new community in the midst of a jungle and we have done that,
We have been able to rehabilitate many people through our structure.
Some sent by courts--Mr, Guy Wright of the Examiner wrote. This
just causes great, great mystery to me that when Jim Jones made his
transition to pure honest objectivity about himsélf and lost the
zealot aspects of his beljef which could have been dangerous because
we went through the transition in which we even loocked at violence,
we were so alienated., There were those who have spokem it and those
of us who championed it,

Then just a few years ago we rejected that and decided that
violence was counter-productive and wasg dangerous to the people
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that get caught up in it. We always found that so many people
who suggested viclence would later go out and be very cruel in
their lives so we found that their revolutionary violence was an
excuse for just acting out their ill feelings toward humanity and
life in general. The most horrible fact of thid present fuselage
of news attacks is that the peeple wxik¥ who were used as sources

— e - ao o mm e ome sl am -
were for the most vocates of not gust

ot

ere the most radical ad _
vidlence, but terrorism., Most of the witnesses that appeared in

the news article (and + don't ask you to take my word because

I know that eonly one side has been listened to--challenge them to
a pelygraph test and the truth serum and test the accuracy of my

voice., Under a test situation I will be glad to submit to a
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from our church, stripped one man's house Mr, Kice, stripped

and tore out his phone so that they would be able to get away
knowing that what they were doing would be not to our liking,
contrary to our own beliefs.,anxix The, got wire and equiptment so
they said and they stole his rifle, an expensive rifle of $1000,

never returned it to this day according to his report, They
wnet out by the looks of a map and their statement to blow up some
dam. They were going to do a revolutionary thing. One of them
named his child after a violent revolutionarv, It is odd that

news people did not bother to check that, Then others of their
sources were the most strong promoters of "the end justifies the
means®. Raising money, and doing anything. I didn#t ;ggggg.xethat
those notions. xggxxlnczxdtixtxxnn:lixuxnixnxnnxilnxltxintngxnnyxhtng
mxhexxxhaxxbeingxeeexizseiyxandxsengixiynkyxs // I diédn't conceive
of any notion of doing devious things. to parishioners., But there
were those who went out that did. Those that conceived of mail
ideas that were far out, but my problem was that I didn't check
those people early enough in some of their actions., They also took
financial advantage of us, We have witnesses and again let them
take their own test, Because all of our witnesses have now been
discredited by the obviousagg%gﬁBE to frame us, Let them take a
lie detector tests or truth serum if they can deny it. They stole
money from us, they lived off of us. One that said they had lost
all their property lived off of us for years, One of them was so
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depraved sexually that they molested one of their own children,

Or more than that, a numbers of them molested xkexxxmwn children,

We dealtk with them because we always believed that direct therapy
confrontation, cathar#ss, encounters could help people through.

It helped a good 50% we ever dealt with through 5o we did not believe
in open exposure to the public or to outside agencies, we dealt

with it inside. But we did openly confront matters in front of

the whole church, One of the women who did the most talking in

one of her revelations about herself ( I wouldn't reveal it but she
has hurt so many others I think she needs to face her own self)

Cha o2aid +haé har
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sexual pleasure came
tortured. Let her again take a test and she if she can deny that
successfully before an objective polygraph test that we all agree
upon,

The matter is that bread us the greatest difficulty for us in

Peoples Temple, We had rejected viclence at that ﬁuncture when

society and mxk® attempt to make changes within society to show

that Communists were not bad people, that they cared, that they

were sensitive, We made errors, undoubtable we did in our discipline
and some of our structures butthis business of beating children x=m
unmercifully-~NO, NO way. I took even spanking for children that
were far more severe than any child ever was given. This decision
was made through group efforts with parental consent, but for

the most part our therapy was not that of c¢oercion. We found

that some people are masochastic and in ofder to keep them from

not ... A simple embrace, like was suggested, who happened to

be a lesbian--xxxXwExxamixhExxitxwaxxxugxexxed but to get a young
woman out of an adult relationship that was very ill indeed with
another woman plus her anti-social behavior that would have put

her in jai}), stealing that was harmful to her and her community and
her family and her church. She agreed to a spanking, and her parents
did also very cooperatively . 1It's most sickening to now see people
some out against a community, An instutution that has done so wmuch
good. We have saved homes,now we are being accused of taking
people's homes, The few homes that have been turned over to us; the

people have gotten far more out of it than and will get far more out
of it if people will quit trying to destroy us, They have even gone
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so far as to try to poison people on this side of our work accross

ek i

the seas in our agricultural project., What other church transports
its people and non-members, people the judges have askedsus ,

people who were absolute hell-raisers in the Bay Area and in the

Los Angeles basin. Got them out of dope traffic "and heroinm pushing
E violence, gang land leaders --now they are the most socially contri-
: buting people that you would want to find in this structure in the
communal structure, whichx is very relaxed, Certainly nothing like

the type of thing heard in the news just a few miles away from San
Francisco. We are very happy we have had visitors such as Lt, Gov.
Dymally, and we are very happy to have objective witnesses t o our
program at this time, We made an offer to a local channel, that
wasn't taken up. There are those who want to look at it in their
own bias and we refuse to have anyone come in unless XARYXhaxs we
can be assured of a mixture of people that will go away and give
an honest report. It is a lovely place with progressive schools
the housing is most adequate, simple structure on the ,, ’
, all the bed linens they

need and alltthat they can eat literally, recreational sports, games,
good film library, swimming, boating, fishing and just an 8 hour

work day as is the customm, Some choose by dedication to help

others to WBBXCbEPEn8PRREEUESY there are no requirements. We have

a machine shop, sawmill, mechanical garage where people are taught
trades. I wished I had learned more, such a healthy feeling of know-
ing how to do things with your hands even tho I have a college degree,
It was like 1 never really knew how to do anything of a practical
nature, '

Nonetheless, we continue on---we found a solution, an agricultural
project, found a solution in its legal services and® drug rehabilitation
physical therapy, medical facilities, Xl1 this ballyhoo about healing
and I certainly can healand would be m=x glad to take polygraph test

to that effect.

lovely beds and beautiful mattresses
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The following is a transcriptice of some tapes that were sade scmetiae in
Septenber ©F 1977, It was late at night and a few of ue were sitting arowmd,
talking., Jim rarely talls apout hinsel! in a personal sense, but that night

he started talking, and coptinued for severn] hours, We were fortunate enough
to get it down oo tape. 1o trunecribing the material, I've left it pretty much
mnedited, sxcept to try to indicate topics or clarify transitions in subject
matter etc. I left Jim‘s syntax , language etc. ss is, and 1 hope that these
pages will help ooovey some idea, cr better yet, some “feel” for Jim as &
persan.

Be began, withowt imtroduction, by talking about some of his experiences as

an crcerly st Heid Memcrial Hospltal in Richmond, Indians, He was about 16 st
the time 80 it must have been mrownd 19%7. Fros there he weni on to talk about
some of his high school and chlldhood axperiences, and then his introduction to
the church, the holarthy pericd stc. .

EELD MENCRIAL

*Ip that hospital I did mere shit than you'll ever know.. I atole rich pecple'’s
medicine and gave it to poor people. You had to charge peopie for the medicine
beck thet. 1 worked myself to death trying to be ap egalitarian So that place.
FPeople would go hroke, lose their homes, and insurance wus very rure. S0 I'd
take the fucking rich people's stuff... I'd run three floors to get some kind of
hesrt medicline for somebody oo the fivst floor o 1 didn't have o put 4% oo his
bill, Then catich hell from the head nurse far not giving him his medicine.
Because if the chart said I gave hinm his medicine they'd charge, 1 took risks.
I took risks that were formidable for a kid of sixteen. Must have done snough
in diligence and good work, must have done snough to let me get by with some of
the shit. Of course, they d1dn't have & good record keeping systea, that got mcre
intricate as time went on. ] was the cmuse of 1tl They couldn't find cut what the
hell was going on io Mard B. Ward B was the poor peoples ward.

"What the hell is this that there’s no more madicine cost in ¥ard B than thia?
There ought 10 be moTe coat than this..."

5c¢ they startad putting & charge for every goddaan thing. They'd charge for everrthing.
Catherisation=-you bad to charge them, tubewyou had to charge thes, even fucking tape
you had to charge. Ah, shit—l1 pever chargad them for a fucking thing. The poar
fever got charged. And 1'd double the rich, .

1 think the head Burss finally oaught oo to me. But she coverwd.

“The books are alancing” she’d say, = he projected income figures for karch
{ I remenbar the month was March) are the +" And she'd look over at me.
A great blg, oig vatholic womarn.She ctnvert me. che must've been & leshian
too. Une time she sato to me1™] hate yw doc’t grow up to be like otheo
Beun.” put she was good to me, and I ® W8 & Dice gal.Bigger than a goddasn
tank, she was & bull. Feople ware soarsd of that woman. When she walked , ahe
Walked like a goddamn tank, And there prejudice against Catholics, do you know,
that 1 got condesned for aasociating with t woman. Karrow fucking world I lived in.
HASE. You can't kpow what it's like to grow in Maspville. Goddamr §1's awful. Hated
Catholics,heted Jews, hated Blacks, and 1 sssoclated with everyone. Feople just dian't
now what the hall to do with me.

But this woman, she was good to me. Ghe recoumended me, and 1 became head crderly
of oxyge thernpy because of her. 1 went to Catholic Mass because of har. I tnought,
“this womar's got something.” Bhe wms good. I don't remember all she ald, mostly
e hell I remesber of ber gooanesk. Bhe covered ior me. and
she knew 1 wms doing that shit. Ubviously she knew I waan't getting anything out of it.
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Bhe , "well, you ought to be a (hristian.” ] said, “I am.” She maid, * You
don;t belong to the univarsal Chwrch.” She was takking about the Catholic church of
difn*t Xoow the goddaar: wnd “catholic® meant “universall

1 41
1 went to Mass. And that fucking mriest ws 30 fucking cruel.] went about two or

hesa? Cold fucking place, no wrwth at all. Like sombies mlking in & Tow.
I got tired 1 back to that corner—— Saint hary's church-- snd pissed in
t into the holy wmter. Wall, they got rituslised with ay piss
buck and snickered. Whosver it was, the sexton or some-

bave to guit this.”

ws laughing about, you'd laugh 100.™ That was 8o
of them, dipping in =y pies. I thought, ™God, if
dead, 0r certainly out of touch with .Your Fecpls
that they ware being annointad with my piss.®
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My bigh school... Goddamn principel. My, Price, 1 think, 4 goddamp bigot. Cue
horse achocl, Lyno High School. He did something, I car't remeseber... 1 put a
goddanr, donkey i the assesbly. I yun a donkey wup the stairs. We had a public asseably

where 21l the students had their desks together, ninth through twelvih. And that
goddann donkey and & whole herd of goats, I brought my whole herd of goata in thare,
Loosed thes in that fucking assembly, and they ate the books, mhit ob the deaks.

It was Bedlan. That son of & bitch, he did something, but 1 don’t remeaber wiat he
did to cause that.

Ther finally one teacher who wman‘t so—bumsne--— Centerwc more oo ma., A teacher
who made fun of my inability to write well. I couldn't write fast snough. No, the
workbook wasn‘t peat encugh,that was it, 5o ther she started on this little girl
back there, behind me, who wore long wool socks.She turned oo that girl, maid
*Don't you have any new socks to wear? You don't waah them emough.”™ And that was it.
Bhe went too far. It started with me, Wi when she picked om that poor girl, I got
incensed with her, And then =he hragged on this prissy sssed Charles Wesley, a rich
kid whe couldn't tie his owr shoe laces. "His workbook's so neat...” 4nd then she
said,” These workbooks mll have to be in, because 1 cancot graae you without thes.”

I thbught, * Ot hitch.mmdmemmmm“. .

Bo I stayed in school and hid out in the clothes closet, 1 waited until there were
no more pounds and I went out and stole svery godiamn workbook I could find,

The nexti day) "‘hirteen workbooks missing! What's going on here!"

The place was in An uproar. People were crying aand all, and I fTigure I got to get
thex all, #c 1 kept it up for five nignts til 1 got the last fucking workbook,
Devastated ber. She wms just mick. She was frenzied. She oalled the principal and he said
“I'Ll have & lie detector test on this! I'll oring in the police! I'a going to find
out who this thief is, this is ridiculous. You can't disrupt a school like this!"”

1 just loved it. Fucking shit didn't mean nothing to me,

Al e, SEA AR EM Lo ool oo Lo Toalod L4 o k. .

"oe of you did this” be maid, and he lovksd it e becauss he wms always looking
at me.

1 maid, "Mine's gooe too a0 don’t look my way.” The bitch bad a wary sye oo me
o0, But that son of & bitch principel he Torovught in somebody with & umiforme=- 1
don't know who the son of & bitch was—and I was a 1little nervous. ALl those goddamn
workbocks gone, tecth grade workbooks. They said, “It's somebody in the tenth gradel”
8o I stole all the eleventh grade workbooks...

The grading aystem wae norrible. 14 correlatec witn the class system. They Tlnked
the poor and the rich got oy, That's what sade a Commumist out of me—- you grow into
it by littie things. S0 I stole the tenth and eleventh grade warkbooks, and they brought
in this fucking constable, And he shows this contraption and mays ,*This is & test up
here.” This goddamn thing, got wires all ower it.., ™ You won't jass the Lesi if
you're lylng.”

1 thought, "Ok mhit. Thie is it."

1 got in the goddamn 1ins. and for some 1t mustwe beer £11 thomey bulishitee

becsuse they quit about the oidn.h or nj.nt.b_;—“l the ; ware Jutppla;;ne p.u;: i
testing us. That princiml] like to died-= he wms fit ht

I wmlked through the school— whistling. Mrs. MacFarland r.n.u-d Bt Over,

I said, ""hat you wnt?”

She sald, “Jim Jones, there is only gpe person in this entire school with the inteliigence
10 cause this kind of confusion.™ And she winked ot me, and went an dowr the hall,

That principsl hat told me 1 was toc dumd to go to college toco, It was sheer cruelty.
He omlled me into his office and said, “Jioay, I set you have written down here that
you want to go to coliege. You're pot college material.” Christ that crushed ae.

It awful to feel duab. ADd he wbout pearsusded e for & momsnt thare.

Mrs. Mackarland, she ghowed me the first kindness, the first tenderness. She asked,

® Ate you planning oo going to colisge?”™

" I don't know shat you're talking about™ I said.
Bhe said, * You Jim, you should go to college. Anybosy hbri ghi snough to throw the
sotire schocl intc such pandemccium — you should go to college.™
She wmas sgpinst the system. I don't know 1o what extent, but she was & maverick, She
wore pant wsuits. They firsd har. Ip those days in Lynn a woman teacher did mot get
merried and did not date. I came up under a rigid system. If & women teacher gos merTied
or ws caught dating, she was finighed.

I went into her class and made an 4. Fivlshed the course irn two, three wesks.
'.l'rpins 1 typed o fucking fast, just because of her faith in me. After & few eeks mhe

» "You're finished.™ I'd yur through all the goddamn books. Went after hours. She

mmeflntanetotmnmw-dmum. Then they fired her, snd 1 cried and I
cried and I cried... Bo 1 putmniinh-i.eespah.nk The old son of & bitch ruined
his car. It’s a wonder he didn't die of a stroke, Gravel and malt. I know he wished

Jin Jones had gever been borm. He pever of course figured out it was me, but the iakling
s

the in
e Fived her ond T STy -d\ml.llouldntmfurmybud: i doa't kmow

how Jong. It so killed me, I loved that . I admired her. I think 1 had & crush on
hc:,mmmmwu.mmmmytumpumonnmu + Eoodness
was not vary much known to the poor. Boon after I transferred to Rishmond. It ws all
mediocricy and I wanted out of there.
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I Aatea the girl who ws ths school whore, Almys callsd her that:i®whore, whore..,”
Cirls mlways wanted to go out and sake it with me, but they didn’'t want to be seen in
public with me. Foor boy. Nobody sver dates Jim Jomes. Bul tney were all ashaxsd of her,
being & whore, Well, by that time J'd gotten a job, that was the last semester. I got
& job during the ysar in Richmond Hospital, hitchhiked back and forth for about five
aonths, and then I1%d muved enough to buy an old car. Al} of & sudden I becsme celebrated.
Money, you know. 1 hedn't dxted one of thome bitches, not since the one who'd hurt
me 80 bad by fucking a- friend of mine... Bo I thought, welle= they &ll salid ahe was a

L S e LR

shore and pobedy would go with her ‘w- “‘e » W&t is that thing? The Benlor Prom. 1 took
her. I tock that girle— and ] nev s0 much joy in &ll my 1life. I took her out

thers and we were dancing saround-- a.'Ll by ourselves. They wll got off the floor. We
danced around and arowmd... I wasn't all that mad about her, you know, but goddamn it
to hell, those aiseradle pukep— they were all & bunch of sneak shits. hypot:tius.

All through thell91-1945 era 1 inetinctively identified with the Sovists. The
Soviets are what turned me on. In the snow, wheo I wmas  ten or eleven, I'd almye
be & Soviet soldler. I'd get my o, an old shet gun, oo lopger workable, and I°d
be rushing through, defending Bussia from invasion. That would be my piay. I was nine
or ten years old when the war started. T identified strongly with the Sovietg,
Etalingrad became my idesl. 1 knew more about what was going on than my folks. The
Battle of Stalingrad became intensely important to me. When the Soviets were under
siege, it was intensely personal to me. Thats shere my interest in the Soviet Union
siarted, So that led to Communisa. I got out of school, the war's over, church belle
are ringing, and they started knocking the Eussians. This is one loyal fucker., You
don't twist me and torn me like that. Never has been that sy, Always, if I'd made a
commitimert to some pecple, made a comaittment to anybody, I'¢ stand behind that
comaitiment, Now, all of a sndden, the Ruesians are sons of bitches. I couldn't
buy that. So, the more I beard it, the more I studied what the hell this was all
about. Commmimk., I didn’t eveu know what it meant. ] began to read about Kussia.
1o the school books I resd something, and then they'd change the schmscl books. Full
out one text, 1 rememeber , and Iut another pamsage in. And I read in there about
Commmisz, and even the way they minted it, I mld " Sounds mighty good to me. Sounds
Bighty good to me.”

By the time I got to Richmomé, the last year of high school, I was a Communist.
The Frogresgive Farty I kmew wms for Commmism. Wallace i my opinion was a Communist.
Ve were disillusioned, of course, to find out ister that he was not. I supported
him oo the basis of his being a Communist. Tramping through the nei@btmhood in
Richmond, Indiasns, trying 4o get people to vole the Progressive ticket., I gmadusted
from high school at seventeen. I wae getting greatly ridicuied by that time for my
belitfs, I had one teacher who mustve been a Communist-—there were a lot of closet
Communiste in those days. Ehe’d always let me talk my views— she wouldn't say a
fucking word, but let me defend Progressive Farty views.'We had a mock cammign. I'd
Tepresent tie Progresaive Party candidate, Don't remesbar what the idsuen were, hell
1 couldn®t tell you what the iasuss were then, KEgalitarian concerns. Baciss. Feeding the
oppressed. I got an my soap box for Marx, mors Lenin than Mary, 1 didn't know that
much about Karx at that age, lsll fas Kapital alwmys was tough for me. J had to get
my Communisa by other means.

One of my schooltsachers accused me of being a Commumist., I was talking about it
in Eoglish class. She gave me & 1w p::d-. This other taacher mid® Porget it, I
think you can pass ar squivalency test.™ 5o 1 took this test and it qualified me
80 1 could get into college, 50 1 entered Indiana University, and ismediately
became an activist. Party organiser.Didn't beiomg to the Farty but I organired people
tc join the Farty. Iid & lot of work for the Farty.It was decided, 1 guess by h.rt:
leadership that 1 was not to join the Farty, I went to a Communist Party meeting, and
I don't ressmber who it was in the cell organisation that sufgested that I pot join the
FParty, that I could do more good by not joining, Hell, I wmes more ready to btring &
revolution any fucking my I eould do it. The guy, whoever he was, mustive had some
character or 1 wouldnt have taker his advice. 1ts very wague ir my mind, why ] didnt
sign the roll. iAlmost signed it, but he said no. Don't become & member of the Farty,
work for the Party. dnd 1 did, Got a hell of a lot of people tc join the CF. Got pecple
to sign-— what the hell was the big petition at that time? Stockholm petition maybe.
411 those things. I'd chaspion every goddamn one of them. Talked Communisa all the
time. In class, out of class—everywhere.

The thing that stuck out in my aind more thananything in college was this class I
had with a professor Minton. He was, I later lsammed, a conservative, who was trying to
tench political scieoce objectively. And he would come into class and sy
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Two fuckers in his class were PBI. I thoughi, "this is too much." It made ms

project my views even More forcefully. Right in the goddamn class. And 1 was
followed. Boe they wust have g file. Undoubtably they have & hell of a file.

They followed me through the campus, wntll I guess they got tired of following. |,
Followed me one time to the old house that I lived in, Run down tenement section where
Marcie and I lived. I belisve they alsc called her job, and told her—~ you know the
tactic they used,™ Do you know she's married to 3 Communist?™ Marcie didn't know
politics. Bhit, in that stage she 4idn't know whers the hell I stood«— she thought I
was going crary, 1 think. She came from a strwight, middle class uphringing.

Racist family. hot mear racisi, tut they were racist.

1 believe they cailed her job and said I was & Communist. They called her in and
sve her & bunch of shit and she came home and asked me. I said, ™Yell thea 1's not."
She maid, * 1 dao’t know, I don‘t inow.™ We bad some helluva rows over my ideclogy.
Hellimh yows. She believed in God and I started devastating him, 1 tore that motherfucker
to ehreds, and iaid him out to rest. She jusi cried, and we'd fight, and mhe'd cxy.

e were washing dighes. one time and she aaid " 1 love you, but you dau’t say anything
about the Lord anymore.®

I said, “Fuck the bord.” I dan't remenber, we snded up in some goddamn screp and
she threw a glass at me. I mid, * You get awfully worksd up over the lard.”

She kept ding-denghng me, trying to get me religious, So I thought, " Oh, goddamn it
I'1]1 go to church with you, womas.® She was 3 Kethodist, We clombered into this
fucking church. She pointed out this paper on the bulletin board, something about
integration. She poipted to it and sald, ™ Hee, he's talking about integmtion, you
see there on the bulletin beard.” 1 said, ® Ckay, okay, we'll go to church.”

I got into this fucking church, and we get up in the balicolny, and the goddamn
Place is packed. And he starts some bullshit, and about midwmy he says something
nasty about Commmian. I get up and yell out,

“Fancist!”

Warcis pulled oo me, Ehe meid, “Jimmy plaase
First thing he shouts tmck,

*Conmmnist!”

"Fazcist!”

“Commmist® This tise bis tone was cold, deadly. God 1t was an awful time. Rerle
period. Anywmy, there was a bell of a commotion. I dan’t know what happened. cussed
out God snd he kept shouting Communiist... ¥e btarely got out of thers, just got swmy.
The police came and we just got away. Mew minlister. fic didnt know who the hell
Be ws supposed to be the best hethodims had to offer. Shit.

Errie time... I hucted for Cormumirts and I couldn’t find thea. Only on campus, & few.

Finally one day I mas out inithe fars ares, trying to get some apples.l mid, “Anybody
know any Commurisis out here, must be some Communists somewhere—- don't gomebocy like
Eussia arousd here?" Goddasn some of those peopls. 1 guess they thought I was Fxi. ko,

1 remember,] started playing the rvle, thinking thet mome good old Americar bastard
wpuld point me in the right direction that wy; I thought surely there Rust be some
goddamn Communist somevhere. liow in the hell could all of & sudden everybody twrn sgainst
Bussia after the allimnce we'd had?

I ran into this old man, trying to buy apples. I aaid, ® Anybody in the world know
& Commmist around bere?”

He said, * #hy do you asx that?” .-

“ Becahse 1'd just like to know and talk to momebody that's s Oommunist,™
He took me in, gave me an apple, brought his son out. They were colorful pecple.After
a while, afier he'd tested x> and tested me, boy he hrought out more pictures... I
never got tomee mo mary beautiful pictures in all my life. 4ll about the Soviet Union.

He had ali the goddamn Comaunist papers---you couldn't bardly buy thes—all the periodicals,
whisked awmy, pothing khywksers. He showsa a¢ Phpers about Russia, pictures af Lenin,

That man, he got called before the state version of HUAC, and he moved amay. So I

didn*t have his friendship anysare.

L 1 doc't Temenber & lot of ehit. It's B Tepressad, It wms the goddamndest mess.
sarceline said “you're gonna have to quit talking about this stuff( meaning Commmism, }¥
Bhe was about to lome her job. She worked in & hospital, musti've been General Loepital.

I worked weekesnds. But mhe wes such a fucking good nurse. I got a job because of her.

1 worked cme week and they fired ay ass. One week. I wes talking Commumism eberywhere

in that hospital, bed to bed, all the phients.Poor Marcie, She was like 10 go crasy.

Bhe mwt Commumiss was the anti-Christ, and here she was, married to ihe anti-Christe—
personifind,

. 3immw wlaams Anntt An dnba ™
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I mald, 'Stoptheelr. 1 got out and that was it as far as I wms concerned.
Walkad dosn the street. Walked an? wmlked. Don't know where the hell I went. Don't
know what 1 did. ] wmlkea and walkad, and she finally came back, drove, and got me,
She was the cue to bend. Because ] wab deterxined that I wouldnt bend. That mme it.
ibat was the end ¢f the marraige. When I stepped out of the car, I sald to ayself
"This marraige is troken, I's pot giving up my ideclogy for you or nobody else.”

80 1 wmlked and wilked and walked endlessly. She showed more resisisnce than she
usually ¢id. Two or three bours 1 walked. Whatever theheurmdl wme o, I kapt
nlki.ne pecause there wes nowhere else to walk to, ® - w 120w e, e

_ Bt enbther dhiel I weesiab hex sother’s house and her noth:r made BOme resATk
about "piggers” and then sbout Comsunisis.

"To think =y daughter is married to ome” she mid.

® ¥ell, you won't have o look at e anymors,™Isa)d.™1've had enough of your
damn Teligious hypocrisy, and I's sick of you. You won't have to have Be eat at
your table. Dan't worry, 1'll never eat at your table as loog as I live, and ym'll
Dever see B¢ afain as long as 1 live.”

4nd T whipped out of that goddamn house. Poor old Charlvite, she was 3o BhOOK up.
I told Marcie, "You're gonba choose Detween me and that bltch, because I°s pot
gonna be sround that bltch.™ s were home from mchool. Poor dear womsan, 1'd like to
kill that bitch.

Another time , we decided to go to & mlly for Paul Hobeson, and I took her.
And they Taided the place.

Charlotte; ™hy husband's the President of the City Coumcill®
1 waid, " Oh mox, go down the pireet for Cnrissakes...” And 1 got oyt and they
arTested mevernl of us. 1 don't know what the hell went oo 4in that place, ] can't
remeabar., But meymudusmd thrbwed us into thehcknfmilfuckingpddy
wagoh, and xy father in lav—Silier— wWas supposed 1o pick us Up and he's wmitiing
dosmp the street. President of the City Council snd bhe's about to have apoplexy.
Chalotte's running around, chattering " What am I going to do if I get arrested at
this Commmist meetingl™ She wns frantic. 1 drug her asx in there. I don't know how
1 did it. Chicago, it was, (o Lake Bireet, 1 think, Grest big auditorium. They put
vs in & fucking paddy wagon, and we was sitting there, riding along, and the god-
damn paddy wagon door swung open. Bverybody looked At everybidy, but mobody moved.
I thought,” What the hell ia everybody sitting hexe For?™ And 1 got up and Jusped out.
And nobody followsd me. I'll pever forhet that. Six, could've been eight people
and I's the only one who jumped out of that car. It wman't going that fast. I think
Y f&ll, wo maybe it was going fasterthan I remsaber. But nobody jumped out but me,
D The goddam door opened to the paddy wagon and they were just stupified, Just stupified.

- Just met there. Defeatints. Frightenlog cossentary on humar soclety. This consclousness
that you've got to abide by the law evem 1f the law is on the wrong smide.

]I wae aboutt to be dvrug up batore the Indians Bommjittes on Subversive sctivitiss..]

thinkuutnsthemn—lynne-lmp‘po.edtocmup, but about that time Rearihhy
got sick I think, ar ssybe it was that thing in San Francisco, I dop't recall, but
they cancelled me. I had been {cld that 1 was names oo the list that was coming down
because of Farty connections. And thowe pecple still exist— the rank and file that
pever formelly joined the Farty but were active in the Party, went to Farty meetings,
Those Commmists po doubt are stikl but therv, but I lost cooiact with them, mhit,
: years ago. That particular branch I loet contact with. Another group 1 did not, but
Y, i some of this shit I can‘*t tell., Because ]I dou't know where those people are; some still
. sctive. Don’t wmnt te jeopardise thes,
" Scmpuwniars along the line, hao became influential in my 1ife, and 1 don*t know where
in the hell that sas. But whez Mao turned sgainst the Soviets, I had troubles with that,
Bven though 1 idolised his for what he did in the Long March— 1 thought that was
tremendous— 1 still had troubis, resl trouble. Beceuse Mao at first was a lover of
the Boviets, he loved Stalin. Ana I loved Stafin, I never would accept that Stalin
vas a8 bad aa he was portrayed. I think I began to lear more haevily tothe Maclist
- line when the American CP broke with Stalin. Thats when I broke with the CF, the
o Anerican CF. I broke all my connections and weni with the Maocists. Because of loyaltiew
. sgrin, DeeD seated loyalties. I don't mwitch in the middle of the streas. Stalin, who
I'd read of and heard reports of that he stood on the outskirts of Moscow.,. she lived
in humble swrroundings. Purged. Yeah, sure he purged. The goddamned Allies had infiktrated
bis high cossmand. And all of & sudden along comss Kruschev and Stalin ie a son of a bitch.
1 didn’t dislike Xruschev, I was abuays snchanted with mome of his style. I Teaember
.ujoymgnoomMhojmttookhhmouoﬁ'lndh-tthumthehbhntthe
U.K. 1 jusi Joved this man of the peopls, tut I couldn't sccept what the hell they
wopld want to discredit Marshall Stalin for. I know 1 wasn't there, I wasn't there, but
to me it wms too instilled, loyalties instilied, and I Just could not recancile that
break. That loyalty is still deer dowz in me today. Btalin did great things for fhe
Bwi.ct Upion. J1 it hadn't besn for Stalin, Eussis would never have wan that fucking war.
The Ran of Steel perservered. Leningred iﬁd Stalingtad. That's where the wr tumed.

ine hundred or eleven hundred goddams days &t Leningrad, eating dead flesh, And thec
Stl.l:.nmd. by God, that's where the thing turned. That bettle lives in my xind.

I met & guy at the University, a former Nazi, who wes there. “e gald he saw that

hosrde coming up, ang at first he just continued making clgareties. he uv t yacill
it actually dimmed ) dismed the rising of ﬂljl sun. He thought, = What the hell is Ez @
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All this mess coming... They ware ainging, singing the Internationale. Old pecple.

He thought,"This ls langhable.™ But by God, he looked at that shit more and more, they
kept coming on and an, They ordesred to fire. Bodies splintering in the sky. And the
pecple kept on coming. He sald, "Fuck this." Climbed upder a hoddamn tank, &s they
sarched oo through that division, Couldn't stop them. Mowed down bodies. And in the
and, after the pitchforks, here comse the young.., He was & Nazl, lie ws telling me
this shit at Indiana University. I wms wondering, © What the hell is this fucker
doing here?™ 4 Nazi st the Univeraity. Somebody who foughti 4in the Panzer division
againet the Soviets was at Indiana University along about 1945-1950. Boy, I'm telling
you, you couldn't get into this goddamn country unless you were a Nazi in tnoee days.
Apd if you had any Communist connections, your grandma or your cousin, or trade uniom,
your ass wouldn't get into  this country, Isaigration tarriers were horrible, but
Nazis kept coming by the umpteen thousands...

QiLLHoop

1 recall in the first grade there ws this little girl that I got the hota for—bad,
I went into the ainroos and 1 was dacking off to beat hell An the rest room, and this
rirst grade teacher ¢f mine came in and said I wes a deviate.She said, "Nobody in the
first grede shhould be doing this kind of stuff,” It was the first grade. This teacher
had & red blotch on the side of her face and it grew redder and Tedder, ClsATr Up A& &he
wab raging at me., And hell, 1 liked that little girl Kildred. Jesus Christ, shit, I
mnted to fuck her tad. I remember ] angled around till I got & chance to look under
her dress, and she didn’t have any manties on.And I saw IT-~THE REAL MCCCY., ] wms going
to the rest roos several times. 1 don't kpow what the hell was the result of the
masturtation. I mean, I s only mix or seven years old, btut I was sure trying like
hell.

That teacher ws furious. Said 1 was a deviate, or something like that because
Irmuber:nkedmtmeumvmmt. Abnormal, That's what it was. She mald,
*Jin Jones, you're atnormal.® Old lady Ritchell. Cld Mald. Shit,all the teachers tack
then were old maids, its a wonder anyone ever grew up normal. 1f you Foti merTied you
were fired. Poor old Miss Mitchell, She -de the connection with my jlcking aff and
Miidred because she said * “hat's what you're doine tmdernesth that desk.”™ And then
mhe punished Fildred for it and poor kildred didn' ‘t. know ahit from l.p‘ple butter about
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Chick doore, mnd I got a beating from him. Threw me out of school for three wholes days.
First grade. 8pit, the whole goddame schocl staff had a meeting about my coming bmck in.
1 can't remember what all I'd dome, but i1 mesmed 1o me I threw a stapler at her...

It took me untll the third grade to get hildrad alome. I got her in this fucking house,
EBverybody was gone, and 1 lsaped oo the bed and the bed fell dowr...

Fourth grade., hrs. Koore. The coly “mrs.™ in the & hool-=the wife of the Irincimi.
Now that woman-~ she rewarded me, She was a wise teacher. She mustve been s very con-
cientious teacher. ] blotted har out of ay semory and well do I know why. &he died of
cancer, and they took me to the Juneral parlor and made me look At her. They held ae up
and sade me look at hear in:ihe camket.

Bhe muid to me something, well 1 don't kmow the words exactly. We were beating out
STRBATSE. God. it comes back 10 me and I rememeber it like yesterday. Beating out ermsers.
She mid, " If anybody can be & leader, you Busi be. A teacher feels like such of what

they do 1z wmatad. but you're kind to ms. Yau maike my Asy worthwhlls mnd T fowre wou
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won 't disappoint me." Bhe developad cancer. She nppuled to that senpe in me * T can't
iet her down.” I was an atheisi even then, and at that fuperal marior they held me upto
look at her, and when I got downm, I -ahitwr Bo bitter that I weni into the funeral
parjor later, mycle a casket from the wmrehcuse gnd a whole bunch of wreaths, and I put
& wreath on the door of every fucker 1 thought should be dead in the community. I think
I got abowl mix or seven wresitns. Ie those days, & wreath on the door panicked the
whole commumity. Everybody went ape—shit. I put one on ay own dad's door, But, 1 set
the casket up in my roox and I got in it. I mnted to die I guess. Its funny that I
blocked ;vm;oodpersmtoungwtdl:mcry 44 war wad, it wms sad.

1 dide't have any love given to me; I dido't know what the hell love wms. It was Tough.
MHIM'tMInm&mﬁnt,Idmrﬁ@tnw. She was the anly teacher who
didntutnmun.‘l‘heymell‘ys-mlingu.lot.nlmnmul.lltcrly

agETesgivansas. 1 had a lot of good points. I'd belp the mndardog. I1°'d help people.

Imrudgto by the end of the third grade. I maan, I was s¢ fucking ssgressive
and hostile, 1 was ready to kill. Nobody give me any love, any understanding. Ir those
dusa.mtu supposed tv go with dﬁldtondwolﬁmctim 1f your parent didn’'t
#0 you wers an outcast, that' nllI a fairly good singer. There was some kind of
achool performsnce and every! t\nck.in; mrent we there but mine. I'a standing there.
Alone.Alwats was alons. hnuclu thalr faailies, thely couaing, their aunts and
wncles—— not Jones.

50 maywsy, when ] went intc thf sndI-.lrudyfarnmder I walked through
that door, and I thought * I ocan tmﬂwmoﬂxerme these yoars.” I was late,
As always. 1 ha ted school with a peasion, I was iate, And I thoudnt.‘ Okay bitch, do what

all the rest of them do, sake an ass out
liketogit‘!'mthen—smthinh
I would like to 33t 3t was always “lou
80 they could mtch me. -
Bhe salid, " Where would m‘% wutj
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o!'u And she said, “Jim, where would you
voi, Gihotudxertndwerukodnenﬂm
l.tthu-u And they'd put my ass oo the fromt row
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? “Back row, back seat.”

h She meld, "Fins, Only don't let that affect your sducatiion becaust you've got a
good mind.”

: And that wes the first time anybody had t01d me I had a good mind. Funny how I
b blockad her out of my aind. I ressaber beating those exasers with her. Bhe cried,
: Ber hustand was cruel to her. That's why I hated the princiapl so. And he hated me.
He began to hate me because his wife and I bagan to spend toc much time together,
She never had a child and I became her child. She maid ™ ] winh I had & kid like you.™
I'1] be goddamned if the pext thing 1 remeaber is being held up, locking intoc her
casket, looking at her body. And Chick, taat fucking princiapl, how 1 bated him, he's
standing ir the next rbom talking to everyone, chatiering awsy like nothing's happened,
N like nobody‘s dead. And she’s in the front roos— all aloe. All alone. And I want to
. cry. The pain and the hostility of 1t... because her 1ife was unfulfilled. And that's
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1o get & whole chllective crying, the lasder oan't afforc 3o wiy.

nrs. Moore., She sure shaped Up iu we wat wat congidered to be fair play. 1 don't
thins w.e teacher oan put into a person & swhole sc. of walues, or deep seated feeling
of loyalty, but she sust've acted as & kind of catalyst for a sense of loyslty that
uas already there.

Anymy, when 1 got tack o school they'd put in this bitch oalled Shafer. I've got
a bMearre thing there, at laast I think 1t's bizaree. All I can rememeber about that
bitch is her hands. She rubbed my sarms and said something about an older woman could
have feelings for & young student. I don't quite resember all she mald, btutl it was
impliwitly sexml, that's for certain. She tried 1o chicke me someswhere. In a fucking
goddasn closet. Long corridor...] see comts hanging oo both sides, with hooks. She
tried to choke me. I was afraid of that womarn. All ] rememeber is her fucking hands.
I used to go arownd and imitate the may she held her hands. I cannot see that bitch in
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' my. mind. A1l I cab see is her goddamn hands. What would that mean? Is there & sexual
', thing about being attracted to handa? Rubbing =y arm... mhe was making a gdeal with

% me about that exax ... and I tmcked ocut af the door 1o get away frow her. bhe repulsed
; as. ] recall they teeling of revulsim.

L3

The next day 1 came tack into the cissaroom to take the fuckling exax and she sccused
B of cheating. Not anly did she accuse me of it, she made me stand up right in fraot of
the whole goddamn timse and accused me of it. Bhe shased me, bermted me, and ghaned me,
Until everybody in the roos was peirified. They were quist, very quiet. Som of a biteh,
what 8 time I had... pecple would never believe 1t.

Sixth grade. 1 got the ssanest fucking goddssn tescher that ever lived oo sarih,

A man, Firet sale tamcher I had, and he was & fucking ocutrage. He tried to throw me out
of the upstairs assembly room window. he shoved e up, and had me half out of the
sssambly roox window. 1 kicked him in the balix, and g0t Tun dows to the principals
office, and g0t =y ass beat. I got a waling.

I got so fod up that 1 ended wp leaving. I yun awwy. 1 yrun off, I got ae a Tich
kid’s son, a horse’s sse in town, and I maid “ We'rs goenna be like Huckisverry Finn, we're
gonna g¢ down thelisgissippi. 1 tulsad that ailYy assed kid intc going dosen the mismsissippi.
Bhit, we'd bave to go five hundred miles to find the Miskiseippi. bo we lomded our Asses
on & freight car. ¥e went ninety-one miles and ended up in Logansport, Indiara at ay aunts
house. And my aunt was such & bitch, such a dear, sweet bitch. We aply stoppec in there
to get some sandwiches cause we'd mm oul. 1 wme golng somewhere and 1 wmsn't going to
fuck around in lLogansport.

Ehe called the godcanr polize oo us. Soared the living shit out ¢f ua— maid they were
going to send us to refarw schooi. I begin tc really hate the police then. They were
nagty sons of bitches, And they took this kid with me,.. you kmow, thats a strange
thing about character, who knows what mekes & revolutiooary..., I hated those cope, but
what 1 hutad then for the most is they took this kid with me,.. Elljot.., parents were
Talsing hell. %ow here's this family, well-to=do, apnd d¢ you know they turmed that kid
over to the Juvenile suthorities? Their omn kid. And I had that oo my conscience. They
shippsd his |y, over 10 #omr uncle. He wiole S iatar and sald things were L.k, So 1
maid to ther “ I'a pot going back to Lynn. I won't go back there,™ So 1 stayed with
ay aunt., Fioally she got sick in the fucking hospital and she wms tired of me, 3o mhe
sent me on & bus, back to Lynn., My mother never came, and ay dad wouldn't come. he
tried to killme you kmow, threw me off a bridge, trying to drown me...
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50 I's back in Lynn and 1ts still the aixth grade. I ms considersd the big, btad,
near motherfucker.l'd damn pear killed another rich kid-- almost drowned his, and the
reputation of that followed me for a long time. A kid named Kitchell. 1 held him
down under wter, and damned pear drownec him, he was a mean fucker, & bully. fie'd
hold pecples hesds under wmter. He mede a mistake shen he tried it with me. I got
free and went right for his throat. They had to get me off of him because he was sure
as hell goona be one drowned fucker. I waa going to kill him. Life was miserable
anymy, so I thought why not kill this son of & bitch? A miserable prick.

Its hatd for me 10 Temzaber & lot of this shit—3ts 80 Tepressed, and its so
long ago. If you asked me 10 repeat it tommorrow I couldn't do it. I'm not suwre
even nov I'm being entirely mccurate about some of the details, mome of the grades.
Yery, very difficult.

Seventh grade. TSy Hunt drowns. Princim) steps over by the lindo! i1, the mnow,
and mays “He fell.” Tuffy and I, we'd alwmys go swinming in the cold. I told the
cruzy fucker never t0 g9 alone, because he wasn't ma good B swimmer B& me. And those
kids got him o dare and do it. And then, left him there to drown. A lot of wurder
goes on benemth the mzTace.Its & matter of getting by with it, & matter of who gets

killed and who does the killing.They come telling me, and they were actualiy gleeful.
They wanted to break us up, break the two of us up.

navYEEEH 1 DECPIS L YSTe B 1o TR M AR Y - s BBt VALY ¥R BE= "R B8 o o
taseball temx. I felt morry for Tutfy. he was s terribly, terribvly ugly kid. Fat, tooc.
Fat as could be, but if we'd get into o fight we could whip fiftieen. ¥e were bitter
epenies for the first few years. Until I whipped him== the law of the Jungle you know.
And then Tuffy liked se. I was the leader of the-gang, but he was a close helper. I
was Toally weakened when I lost him. ] saw sarly, that if you want to help peoplse,
you've got to keep together as & group— air't no other way, because the worli is s
godiamn fungle. I suppose that"s why that carried oo over. 8hit, 1 took care of my
gang, Sad parties for them, We were never inviiad io apy of the socialite affisrs—

, we were &xwluded from sven gohnosl parties. That's how class structured it was-- you
didn't go to certain things if you were poor. 50 we'd have or own mrties, and with
ny clever stealing I put all my gang in style. And they were the motliest crew in the
fucking town. 1 mean they were socme bunch. 1 had the sichkest cpes, the craxiest coes.
I seen I had crazies.

One chap, a Tich kid named Feters, we got into our gang because people considered him
crary, Now Peter ws not, he wmas not loyal though. Ooe time, the whole town ws going
crazy over werewolves. Crary, superstitious town. There was this boyscout meeting
being held, and of course we weren't in anything as square as the boy scouts. So I got
Peter saide ani 1 truined his and I groomed his. “here was a full woon out, just
right, snd Peter had Mls hair combed wild, domn onto his face. All the boyscouts were
there, and he snuck up to the window, and let out the powt poddawful, eerle, wnreal
bowl. The meeting wvas reduced 10 & shaables in seconds.

I was deeply, deeply alienated as & child. I was considered the trash of the meligh-

borhood. 1 fell into the category of white trash because Ky Parent's were ostensibly
light skinned. My mother wms, anyway. They liked my mother less thoufh than xy dad
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because she was so unconvantiosnl, and not religious. 5o the fact that I sought approval
40 damr. much and couldrn’t get it saabled me to work through that need at & very young
age. Finally decided to be true to my own consclance beciuse the frustrations of trying
to be accepted, meet the norms, and still not being sccepted, golng to all the churches
and still not being accepted, relicved me st an early age of & lot of the [ressures that
& 1ot of people still have to deal with.

MCCARTHY EHA/BECIMNING OF CHURCH CAREER

I wan vary pro-Jewish because the strongest on the side of Communiss were Jows.
And then, when the Jews turned against the Sovietsa, 1 didn't know what the fuck was
E0ing . Rosenbergs... ] was in a coma when the Rosenbergs were belng executed, 1
ms ready to die, Infectious hepititus. My mind was mo dim... It ws in the summer.
Farcie s standing behind & scresned partition. Jesus Christ, 1 kept .

"Ibey can’t kill these people, thay can't kill these pecple.” I'd marched til there
were holes in my mboes trying to gei petitions. The fucking Fope, we even got the Fope.
And their children came up and kissed them through the screen. Oh Ged, T just died
& thousand deaths, I wish I could've died then.Kell you cmn anly have 80 many rev-
clutiopary deathe~ you care for people, you die, you dle. Bo hell, death isn't any
Provies for me anysors. I was in this goddasn missradle coma. 1°d drift in- ang out,
and look up st the clock as it tickad ammy.
“Say, Marcis, are the Hosenbergs dead yet, are they dead yet?*
at ™Mo dear, not yet..."
&I'd&ah;ck...lmum. Ard then, I came out of the last com, and they'a
executed, I really don't understand why I Lived, ] don't iow wh

I Tived. I thought, "It's futike."sn inhumsne systes m:‘nli,h popl:mﬂudm a bm{-h
3!  peper. cJust Tillatioms, B0 scre had Eivan atomic
secrete” than 1 had. ] that systea. wept when 1 got out of that coma. ] wisped
1 bad died. I wept til those goddamn mheets were just mosksd. 50 soseplace alang the
line 1 quit crying. Don't cry anymcre.
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I's wandericg down the street, stopped st & used oar lot, and 1 meet & man.
And 1 find out he's a Methodist Superintendent. aAnd 1 think, "On shit, a religiocus
nut.” Bo 1 started Enocking the church, just raiaing hell. He said, "Why dom't you
come to my office?” liere 1 am, raving sgainst the church, knocking the church, rig~
iculing God, all this shit and he saps * why don't you come to my office?™ I thought,
"You fucker. I'a not coming to your goddamn office.” But I did, For some instincilve reason
I did. He mid, " I mant you to take a church.” I ssid, * You giving pe & church?
1 don’t believe in anything. I's & revclutionaly.” He said, “why don!t you take a church,
why doo't you take & church?™ And he appointed me, 8 fucking Communist to & goddamn church.
And I 434n'4 even meet him through the Farty. 1 met his in & fucking ussd car lot.
This wes 1953 I think. Mc Carthylss... Wratever, I tock this goddamn church as a
Communist who believed in nothhng=— that's how religious ] was ( and syill an).
And 1 preached to Marceleine. I said, "What an 1 going to 4o with this goddasr thing?
This guy, he's obviously, obviocusly a Commmist or st least ayapsthetic and he wmnts
me 1o do something with this goddamn church.” Thats how the chwrch wandersd onto it.
The church fell in =y lap. He's the one who started 1t, I hope he's dead, Martin ws his
nans. He 4id dis, yean, he died.
I took thid church. I remember I thoegot I was goilng to die & thousand damths
wben ] got up ic that pulpit. Preaching the first dsy, 1 bad the pecpie in turmol..
Integration. The first day I had this little old Jady, slways ope little old lady
who rune things. I oar®t remeaber her name, tut mhe was all upset with me and she complained
to Martin and Martin upheld me, On 1t went, I finally trouwght Blacks intc the churceh,
Martin backed me up, and then, suddenly, he sas removed. His successor wes C.T. Alexander.
fe wmt much the-—uh— ppposite of Rartin. like nighi from day. And I'm going on with this
bullshit, bringing all these pecple ip——= and losing all the old timers, except that ape
old bitch who's still hanging in there.
And finally I thought, "1've got to get rid of these old prude headed bastards.”
B0 1 toyed with Pentacostalista. They seemed to be more accepting of Biacks you know;
t least I could get thes to accepi inlegratia. Integratict was & big, big issue wifi
me, An inclusive congregation, that was the first big issue. ¥hat & hell of a battile tthat
wus. 1 thought, * 1'll pever maie a revolution— I can't even get these fuckers to git
' together, much less get to any Comxurist philososhy. There's no wmy I'a going to
politicize these fuckers if I oan't getl them to sit together,™ And it was & hell of a
Jot. 1'd get theme Fentscostals in and the Nethodists would lesave. C.T. Alexander masd,
Shat ik _ghimg o over there?” Called me and asked me. I thought, "Pisa on you man. Ypu
didn"t put me irto this church, and I'm not sbout to let me put you out.” S0 I conspired
with the whole goddamn church to withdraw from the Methodist denomination, which had never
been done in the Methodist church, at issst aot in Indlana.l got & whole bunch of people
together 410 vote the goddamn church out of the conference and named it mpother church.
They gave me two weeks notice that this church is owned by the denominsgtion and I'¢ have
to vacate. And we gave thes a petition back saying “Cet Lost.”™ And it was w ptand-off,
Firat time in history, Methodist denomination. They had to sigr the goddamr parsooage
over to ms bescamume I'd bourht it out fros under thas, Churceh mms nothing, s hapdful of
eld bigots until I trought in some Blacks.

And that's how the goddawn religious career got rolling. 1 was presching integration,
against var, mixing in s little Pentacostal crap— they;re all sh
and raising helle—= and I'a presching integration, aginst war
Communiat philosophy. Got a bunch of Fentacostals in thare and they were going crasy-—-
because they hated integration, Commmisa, apnd people who jmeached against war,

It wax a circus. 5o the Methodists mav 1t as & weak aomen Y to

ass out. 80 1 pulled out the song books, and damn near had the benches out, when the
police came nnd sald ® You can't tawxe this,”™ 1 said, ™1

They wouldn't let me take the organ. Nearly got awmy with it, though.

80 1 moved up to u Beventh Day Baptist Church. ind there I heard all these healers,
and 1 thought, "If these sons of bitches can do it, then I can do it too.™ And I tried
ay first feat of healing. I don't remexber how. Didn't wark out toc well, But I kept
mtching those healers. I thought, "These assholes. Doing notning with this thing.® 1
couldn®t see nobody healed. But crewds coming... Bo I thought that there must be s
wmy that you could do this for good, 4t you omn get the cTowd, get some Boney, &nd
do some good with 1t.

Ended up in Columbus, Indisna, trying my best to get started along those lines and
1 menit getting very far. I recall a little 0ld lady, she was in white, one service,
all iz white— that's the way those Holiness people dresssd in those days. She called me
up to her and maid, "] perceive that you are a prophet that shall go around the warld,
You a&halil be heard around the world. And tonight ye shall bagin your ministry.”

1 thonght, “Okay honay, you smid it.™ I didn‘t know what the fuck she was talking

about. I got up there thet night in the pulpit, because, you know, she said that night
1mmbmqmm.Imupum.tammpn,mum.mm't ohen .
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1 clossd ay syes. And all this shit flys through my mind and I call it out,
And 1 had people coming up—screaming and holloring, The first time { Laurs RcQueen
wag there, she could tell you about it) I had people screaming and hollaring, and the
pecond night—— you couldn't get in the goddamn building. And I'd just call people out
and they'd get healed of sverything., Much like I do now, with help, but then 1 didn't
have po help. Really, Nothing. Just close =y eyea... and call., Such s drain. It got
80 heavy. Jesus Christ. 1 thought, "I oan't stand this.™ Wasn't too long vefore I
started taking litile notes. For years and years 1t ws me, and ay gift, and whatever I
could take down. Until Fatty ceame along, That wms , hell, twelve, thirteen years ago.
From 195 til Patiy came, sbout eleven ysars, eleven solld years of that shit, I
carried it. And I oa rried it alright. Facked the biggest suditeriume in Indians and
Chic. 1 should've left 1t that way. But I'dve beer dead. Fecple pass growths and then
by aleight of hand I started doing it« and thet would trigger others to get healed.
It wAs & kind of catalyst process, to bulld faith. But I never had anybody help me.
Xot ever darcie. “arcie pever knew there was tne thing but pure reality. -arried it
entirely by myself. Should’ve kept it that way. Didn't trust pecple. It wmsn't days
before people were saying ® You're Jesus Christ." Hell, 4t didn't maks me believe in
a loving Delity anymore than before, I can tell you that. Pui pevple gave me more bullshit,
*"You're Jesus Christ.” Hell, it didn’t make any difference to me, one wmy or the other.
1 didn’4 know bow to explain how people got healed of every goddamn thing under the sum,
that's for sure. Or apparently got healed. How long it lasted 1 don't know. But shit,
there are people with m« right pow who goi healed fifteen, twenty yemrs agc, and are
stil]l C.K. Bo 1 emn't explain it. I can heal, 1 know that, But how it works, shit, I
don't know. But some of it wouldn't be by any psychic thing— I'd say "Let out of that
wheelchair.” I was a dogzed person; 1°'d fight every goddamr case. I was different
from every other healer because 1 wouldn't ignore the hardehip cases, 1'¢ fill the goddanmr
places. Flaces would be packed. Be s0 stacked you couldn't get in, climbing in the win-
dows. You've never seen crowds like it ir our day. Be & thoumand outside. Crawling through
the window, One woman climbed through a window to be hesled. Crippled woman.

But you ses, mObOdy gives a shit as long as you don't become political. dnd I eould
get the crowdz together, ut I couldn’t get them politicited. Could not get the
cadre of people together politically. Kever misused the money. Money always went for
go0od causes. Veni for some fucking strange causes too, Very sarly. I had tresasurers
chanoel money to places whare they didn't mow what thethell they were doing. 1 personally
always kept out of thet money btusiness. Never bad a thing to do with the money. Sent
money through a church foundaiion and then on 1o help sowme of the people on trial for
palitical ressocns. I got money to them., And umiknowns-- 1 massed with the unknowns whe
were being persecuted. 1'd go through intricate kind of ways to do it. Always had an
shilil;.y to get money together. I reasaber ope time I was buying & church— a synagogue
Teally.

1 sald, " How about 3 I cmn pay this off in & year, you don't charge any interest?”

They laughed. "Don’t think you could do that sir.” But they sgreesd to it, as a Kin
of joke. Thought I was craty, I guess. So I paid the goddamn thing of f— one day before
the year was up. They weren't aggravated. Oo the contrary, I think they kind of adzired
it. 1 pald the thing off, and I beat the goddamn romds Lo 4o 1%, Held meetings in svery
goddasn place wnder the sun. Ijd hold meetings it ebery goddamn place under the sun. I'd
hold & meeting in Ohio, travel to some other town, and hold bme at night. lThree meetings
& day in some places. Three meetings on Bunday and best the rosde Thursday, Friday, and
Byturday, Get home; I'd drag ass home about mine o clock Sunday. Sometimes 1t aot so bad
on me physically that I'é strap my wrist to the side of a car docr, and Jack Baas would
drive the car at & running pace, o0 I'd be forced to yun along side phe car— to get my
systes back ir talance, get me going agein., I's zmared I'm alive today.

Lo [ =4

STERIANIE™E IEATH

When I lost wy child, when I lost Staphanie— and no child could be more dear to
Ba thar she was... its very painful to recall this. I think she felt there was something
vary, very limitad in her sxistance because the day she died, her last day, she kept saying,
“Ok- Bok peeds & Momay and Daddy" and she'd never once Bentioned her sisiter OkeBok
before. 1 dido’t mow anything about Ok-bok. I didn't know a fucking thing about
Ok-bok.

“Ok-poh masds & Nommy and Daddy”. Fersisted and persisted...Stepharie, Oon~Sou-ns.
Ne were very closs, vary close. She'd loat evaryone else in her young Jife. Wnen 1°d
g° cu & speaking tour J'd have to onll her every night, let her know I'c be beck, telk
1o her. Aonay, tati night we'd taken a growp of children to the 200, and that night we
ware Stayiug fur & sesting shere I wpuld speak. i nightmare, a nightsare.,.
.. BeTie ssxrvice. The whole goddamc service was eerie. habel nsked for & song. how
abel never askec for a sang, nevar. fhe ms & fine woman—=ay right ars in those days.
ineteen fifty- gins . Bo that night she sxid, ® I waot to sing ‘Oo up the Road®,
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80 we sang the song:
*On up the road
Far in the distance
i saw & light, shining in the night...
Then 1 knew..."
And the last lines were sowething about God or Jesus, but wtterly final--1ike the

]

everything, Okay. Then a weird thing happened. ] stopped at the end of the song,
I called out Mabel’s pame. Mabel, instasd of dolng what she always does, fust rushes
rushes out the door. She didn't respond o my call, she seemed alnost moody, wnich
like her, iAnd as she was leaving,] shouted out the name of a town, a name that meart
ing to me, It tacmed out to be the name of the town where the death came,..

The =08t tragic automoblile accldent. Horrible, trwgic scoident, Qf all the sad part,
& youn marn, a social activist seminsrian, he's pirked up just a fev hundred yards down
the road by this drunk and this drunk goes on the wrong side of the ro ad and hits
fiabel head on and mcatters my peopls all over the highwmy, Killed habel instantly. Killed
Inliss who wes another strong Black woman, and it was #0 hard to get Blacke to joln back
then. And then there ws & young woman who taught Bunday schbol and she gets wiped out,
Her child is alive snd I tried to take care ©f her Tut the famlly omme sand tock her
away-- primarily because of prejudice.

And my Con=Sou=-na...

I had exchanged pulpits with a aan ramed ¥ilson. he went on and I stayed st the
church that night. The micister's wife came to me in the aiddle of the night and maid
she'd got & call that ™ people were dead and dying™ out there in the aiddle of the highway.
That was it. Yo further explanation. Just “people ware desd and dying.” In the middle
of nowhere, almost a hundred ailes amay. Get in a car.

Another strange thing. You know, Farcle is not given to paychic experiences, not
st all. Bot thal night sne asakened sharply, in the ajddle aof the night, and the rsin
wae falling down hard, and Btephanie was beutlng st the sumser porch window,.. She
swore it was Stephanie, but of courwe it couldn'r havenbeen, We figured out later that
it paprened at the pame time the accident was taking place, almost a hundred mlles away.

Marcie is not given to that shlt. "arcie would alwaye play it straight-- ghe was never
Liven to embellighment, even for th: sake of dynaxisx. Abything “wrcie would tall you-
it happened that way. Especiklly in thise days—straight as a die,

S0 I get this message and ] #TF 10 Tind a cur. #0 one would give me & oar, but finally
I get thie fucking beat up ©ld car. The gears wouldn't work right, wouldn't hardly anifi,
I's rolling down the rmod,a wooded arss, cne of the lesser travelled parts of the highway.
1 wouldn't have taken that road, but that wis the road they had taken, and I figure I've
got to go that wy, because 1 don't kmow if they’re laying in a ditch or what the hell
has happened. And up comes by the mide of my car & man, driving a car, and here he is...
wmit. ] beg your pardon, I wan't driving the car, the ninister's wife mas driving the
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to with his dick out the window. And they pull
bunp us off the road. My daughter Agnes is up too, and I think
of us, and 1 sag—w=po license plate. 1 thought
"He're up shit creek. These fuckers mean business.*

Some way I shifted myself under this minister's wife, and shifted her over, and I
took over this goddemn car. And for forty fucking miles those misersble fuckers tried
to drive me off the remd, Into s ditch, side by side, running ninety miles an hour, trylng
to get to people who were lying out dead on & road. 1 thought, this is the meanest
cratiest goddawn universe... ind then & wolce kind of passed through ay mind, sounded
® bit like habel's woice: ™There are thinge woree than dying, aren't there, Jim.”

1 remesber that, most distinctly, and I remember reflecting, in the middle of this hell:
“¥ell, yeah. Thats right. There are things a lot worse than just dying..."

These pricks beat the side of the car, kept it up and kept it up. Pinally though, they
get in fxont of me snd I think I can't fight anywore. They werwdtermined to rups those
women, and protmbly kill them and me as well.]Jt was obwioua. ¥o licenss plate, They finmally
get in front of me, pull their car sideways, and block the romd in fromt. And I don't
know what thefuck I am to do. We're in the aiddle of nowhere, 30 1 yanked that car in
Teverse and I wmuntive gone 8 fucking mile, thes chasing right after me.,. I get to this
little gravel road, I don't knovw shere it goes, shit, anywhere, anyhere to get off
that road... I turned up that road and just at athat time the car was coming Lowrads mme.
There must've been four or five of them, weird pricks, have their dicks hanging out with
hard-ons, out the cur window.

- Well, I run up that fucking goddsmn romd, and I think I's never gonna get out of
this, and finally up on =y right I see a little house. Ko lights, but I see a car. So
I run up behind that oar, and a couple of kids arethere, petting. I figure 1 got to
get in there, I got to do something or those weirdos ate gonsth find us sure s hell in
the middle of noshers. I told the girls to run, and hide pearby, mnd keep silent.
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These two kids. I'» t.ellj.ng then as Tast as I ¢an blurt it out that these guys behind
us are killers, that they're gonna vape these iwo women mnd I got to get 4o thal houss

*hother'll be upset if we let you in."

I maid, ¥ 1 don't give & goddamn if you're mother will be upset. Idm'tgivenfuck

1 ax golng into that house. I ring the doorbell and the bitch wouldn't let me in., And sc
I stood thers, close to the shadows, and 1 figure, 1f I stay here long enough-— because
the bitch had 1it up the house— and 1€ 1 siocod 15.kemtet01heﬂw:r. in the shadow,
tpose pricks just maybe could not see me froz the drivewy, and they'd think I was in
the house. They pulled avay, backed up for a while down the road=-— hesitating. I

stayed there interminably. They tacked ul more and more, untii. I maw thes finally
make & tirm down the rand to the main highway, and drift slowly down that romd...

I get in the car with the women and ¥ run that car through the goddamndest series of
back romds, dirt roads, that you ever saw,and finxlly got back to that highway.
Fortunstely, I'd eluded them. I lived in frentied fear that shen I hit the highway those
Jricks would be there again-- but they weren't.

We drive oo and I finally get to the scene of the accldent and everyome's gone- by
now. Just glass and blood, glazs snd blood all over the nzd 1 go oo to ithe hospital,
and this cold, cold bitcj of a murme maye, "Your daughter's dead, A1l deaj except ane child.
But its not your child. The Oriental chlld is dead." ] raced my ast home, trying to
&et there before the hospital called to let my wife and mother know. ut the fucking
hospital had calied before I got there...

Ther all the fuckers dropping in, dropping in-- that's s lifetime sLoTy, & 1lifetine
story-- so I get there and &kl the people are coming, saying thy're gonna do this
and that for us, none of which they ever did af course. Andé then the question comes up
whe's golng to take care of the remains? 1 started thinking, and then ] remesbered that
there. was a policy that you couldn't bury slack pecple in white cemstaries. 5c 1 got
to checking it out, and sure as fuck, Do cemetary would take Jewt or Blacks. That wms
in 1959. Bo I sald,"well I'm not going with the rest of you félk. You can have your
damn funersl but I'm not going. 1'm going someplace where people of any ruce can be
turied.” S0 I went to s Black morticlan and 1°11 be goddssned if he wouldrs 't handle
it. Didn't take whites or Asiars. ] went frox place to place. Ko one would do it.

I mnid, "’oaus “hrist, wat as 1 going to do?”

-"Well you're soing to axry her that's what you're going to do" one of theasaid,
ﬂnt'l the lav.*

I sid, "well, that may be, but I's pot going to by ber until I can bury her by my
incipien.”

ky wife was sure having & hard time with all of this. 1 felt all this pull, you
knau of what I waa putting my wife through.But she mckad me, she finally saw tha crasaness,
the crudenens of it ali. Cmury after lot.her!‘ucldng ceneun Never cauld find &
fuckiog cemetmzy. A1l we found finally wee a low part of & hill, hal? underwater. I
ws 80 fucking msad, I wasn't going to tary the child. I was furious. 1 was ready to
do the whole fucking systes in. I finaily said, *0.K. I's Black.” They mmid, "You
can't do that.” I maid, "Well goddamnit you're gonna bury my child there, snd you're gonna
give me all the plotas there, because if thats where you put minority people and Jews, if
that's where you put thes then that's shere we all go—— down at the bottom of the hill.
And luck would have it that the day of the Wrial its reining cate and doge and the
fucking wemetary is half-flooded. We lowered her into s goddamn hible that looked like &
pocl, Couldn't even get her in properly. Oh shit, it was cruel, cruel. That fucking
vault, the water half-filling it. I pulled karcelines bwck because i knew there wms oo
ume 10 stand there and wmtch that. There wns nc wy they were ever gonna get the water
out of that mess. The whole graveyard was standing in wmter.

me but who had Just come to see l;y rli.n 1 expect. they didn't come to th; funenl
parior because it was Iir a Black neighborhood. I bad to find the poorest daan Black
mortician, because he was the oanly one who would take the child. Saome ofthes, in all
fairness, were not prejudiced, but they were fearful of crossing that color line, That
unsean line... they were afraid, afzaid they'd lose thelr business.

But these white religious folk come ripping in there and ay wife is half-dead. She's
laying out there horself puctiulh And this minister's wife says to her,” how don't
woTTY, You can slways have mnother.® I guegs mhe wap trying to be comforting, tut Jesus,
§t was 8o cold. Likcmcmldcxm your child like an item oo & shelf. Lowe one,
buy another... I thought, "I's gonna ki1l her.™ But ther I remeabered Oon~sou-na had maid,
"Ok-bok nesds & Mommy and Deddy.* S0 I went to the goddamn old fmy phooe in the hall

lndIge}laholdn!uxendio-mnwﬁcu.m&the:ginnullkm.nfmitnml
raise hell.
"™Wnat's this Oh-Bok? How do you spell Dt-—bok?"

® I don't imow how 6 spell ii, goddawr  3t1.°

But Imtthemingwthemmxornudnmm gotu:ln , and that's
how ] got Susanne. The last thing my child ssid to me, the last thing, “Uk-bok needa
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a Momay and Deddy.® 1I'd mpent the day shopping with her, and she kept telling me,
over and over, all the goddamn day... She had never mentioned it before, and of course
ahe pever could after that night.

That's just one, tne little episcde in my 1ife. dnd goddamn it, these tastards that
are after us now, they must know it. They muat know I's decent. Shit that's prowmbly
why they want to kill me. They see 1've got all these people hare, pretty well arganited,
and 7 won't bend.¥We all won't,

A lot of little incidents. The time 1 wmlk into the hawthorne restavarant with ay
fanily, my interrscis] family, and we wait and weit, and ] think=—"ah-ha.* So I raised
bell, and we get & table and they malt our fucking food untll we can’t hardly eat it.

I called a demonstrstion and said, oo T.V. , that I wes going to fast wntil that place
started serving food to everyote. Three days later, the place mms integrated.

Black policeman otice harassed me when I wae on the Human Righte Comzission. I was at
the intersection of 3Bth and Meridisn. Twuing oo & yellow light. And this cop mulle
up, sirens screasing. He maid, “Oh, ita Rev. Jones.™ Nasty, abusive tone. Started really
being nasty. 1 said, " You are outragecus. ¥Why ds you let yourself play a role for the
system like this?" he calls in s0 many goddasn,... 1 mean 1 mever seen »0 many. godiasn
police cars come screeching in from everywhers in all my life. He maid 1 was threatening
an officer.” I pever sald shit to his but that one statement. I finally raised sc much
hell that they dropped the: thing and 1 4idn"t bave to sven pay the ticket.

DECRMEER § 1977. THE FOLLOWIN, COMMENTS WERE MALE TO THE ENTIEE JONESTOMX COMFULITY
A FE¥ HOURS APTER THE DEAT:n OF LYNEITA JORES, JIK'S MOTHER.

I don't expect you ¢ feel towards xy mother as I did, It's not septimental becmuse-
of her being my mother, because the fact that mhe's daad doesn't change that I resent
ber for btringlng me into the world. But bmck in 1952 or wo, when 1 was working with the
Comsnigt Party in Indjiana, mhe mtood up mc bravely, without any political awarensss,
when the FEI had three guys standing, hovering over her, firing questions at her for
hours about me and my activities. One guestion mfter another. And each and every time
she'd answer: “I refuse to answer on the grounds that it might tend to incrixinate me,*®
But I know Lynetta. She wpan't thinking sboyt the groupds that might tend to incris—
inate her— she iz scared ghitless that it might incrisimate her son, 1 guess some
wry she knew from the time I s very young that 1 wms, well, —different. Outspohken.
Honest, if it doean't mound t0o egotistical to sey it. Even though 1 overthrev God,
overthrew religion, denounced the pible, cursed the old traditions, maid the United
States wns rotten, fascist. God how much of & weight that was oo & woman who always
believed in standing and saluting the flag. She kpew that Jim Janes was decent. She followed
me in spite of the fact that it cost her her job, her prestige. She followed me in
Bpite of the fact that 1 went against everything she aver knew. put at ‘hat moment, she
knev Jim Jones was right and the Ful wms wrong. Even though she didn't understand s word
of what Jix Jones ws saring or what he was standing for.
It was hours they kept at her, berating her in front of all her fellow emfloyess..
"You're & Commie. That's Commie talk.” In those days po one dared use the Fifth
Amendnent, becauss to use the Fifth Amendaeni was tapianownt o0 an adaisiion that you
were a Commmist. Tou couldsn't use the Constitution. If you talked about the Bill of
Rights, 1f you talked about givil righte you were & Commmist. And that dark era is
Te-appearing agrin. Over and over sgain our friands, our supparters say that its all
happening over again. It was certainly aaid by Lt. Covernar Dymally. ke's another
stzmnge guy. He doemn't know Marxisz, he doesn'} know leninigs= but he sure as hell
knows something about loyalty. He's facing an election yemr, too. He certainly is a
brave aan, a man of charscter. In his way, maybe he knows he's golng to be rmm out of
the country someday. Wnsiever, he's shosc the most suppart, the deepest kind of loyalty
of all. Bven some of the Commmistis—ihay're careful. But not Nerv Dymslly. He's a good
| 1.8
Anyay, all through that intexrrogation, Lynetta just kept it up. Wouldn't answer
anything., I remsbber Maan 1 wsv  her that night she was 80 hoarse, she couldn't even
talk. Bhe whisperad. Bhe said, "Bom, what have you besn up to? They've been after me
21l day long-.."™
I 1014 her, and she cTied. I maid, " I"s going to have 10 lsave, because no doudt
they'll be looking for me.” .
Bo 1 went amay in hiding for several weeks. But shat a trave wosan she was. And as
1 looked down on hars soment ago, I don't know that it helps, perhaps it does.
Esphysesa... Proam the tise 1 ms four or five yoare of age I can resember telling her
" Mo, why doc*t you qult smoking, it's goone kill you.™ But it got s hold of her and
ahe ancked for well over half & cantury, its a horrible disease. Never can get enough
alr, fwo nights ago, she had a stroks. Tongue hanging out, saliva Tlowing down her face.
¢ counldn‘t move har sye. Bha couldn't talk, move her side. I remember cne thing she
to mat "Oh, God, 1 hope I nevar live to be paralysed.® And I mustersd whatever
1 had and she did come out of that stroke. Don't ask me how, I don't have a for-
. Bheer will, and maybe
wish you could've Snown
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something we don’t yet undarstand. I don’t bnow.
her shen sne was younger. She would chasplon every poor
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person, Black or white. Cne time they even accused her of having an affalr with s filthy
©0ld vagabond., Baline Hutcherson. lie ms 80 ugly and dirty, nobody on esrth wmnted Lia,
They wnnted hiem run out of town. Mom would go by and give him taths——- he was old enough
40 be her grandfather—~ bring him things, take hiz for walks. She purposely stayed all
night with hin once, just so they'd tell that yumor about her. One time she put &
flower in his lapel, and wmlked arm in arm with his down the street.,, She did have
that kind of spunk. Distinct contradiction in her personality--not like the ysusal

flag wver, because she could sure break with tradition, with precedent. And she went
through many years of it.

1t mas ny own church that finally broke her back. Outgeing she ws—she gave of
herself. But then I went away t0 South America to hunt for a place, because ysars ago
1 knew there was no place for Tnird World people, for an interracial organisation,
in the United States. Boc I went to irmeil, looking for & place. And while I wms there
I left & nursing home that 1 had built and established with ay own momey-—not a dine
of church funds. I left it tc be mnaged by my in-laws. My father-in-law was & staunch
Republican. Anyway they had this rest home of mine and they yarn it almost into financial
destruction. Frox the place where 1 wae in Hrazil I finally got the meassge home by
telephone and maid, ".oo0k. For God's eake let ay mother get involved, 8nhe knows how to
make a dollar go.” I learmed that from her too, you can De sure I learned how to make
a dollsr streich and its a damn good thing, or we wouldrn't all be smting right now.ie
have a security that acat in the world don't have—-we know for & certainty that we all
will eat for the next mix months, and thats reassuring if you've ever been hungry. hor
taught me, she drilled e on stretching a dollar and I hated i1, But §t was a valuable
lesaon to lmarn. Rver if you hate me, e day, maybe after I'sm gone, you'll know how
important it is to save to build something worthwhile.

Bo my mother took a hold of the place and made some honey, sent some extra acney
dosn to Bragil, where I was looking around for some land where I could build something
for ay family, and maybe take & few others as well. The ceams came over. It looked like
even ir those days 1 might get it started, might get it off. Anyway, in the midst af
all this, my scther-in~law became jemlous. And she took it out, perhaps wnconsciously
by reporting my mother for some technical infractions-— and pat the business under
investigation, and tied up all the funds. Damc near starved us out ip kraeil. Again
my mother fought on, held on, fought the health department, stood her ground, and Timally
won and kept the place. I got tack in tise to save the building. Out of that business
campe some of the money that started the work in (alifornia.

1 don't gloridy hez, Wit still I cac see that sany in the church were reapoosible
for her because the whole church in Indiana had lined up against her in her fight for
her won, and his kide, and the few whos he was trylng to keep together. And they
diecredited her, mnd put her through hell, and it was hard for her ever 1o have faith
in peocple afier that. She maw pecple leave me, lsave the church, take over the church
ir Indiana while I was asay. I got it bmck, but with bardly anybody in it. Just a few.

There were little, selfis: moments that I would've liked to see differmctly, bt
othars can tell you how, ever at the end, & basic goodness burned in her soul. Bhe
twrmed more money over to this Cause than any other human being. All she had. Every
dime, her eccertricities I can face, and her strengths 1 can aee, I don'4 Delieve
in glarifying the dead.But it took a 1ot out of me. Because you see, she mde it
possible for you to be here. The cmes of you who were hrought out of jJail, or who had
friends, relatives ahe ware brought out of jail—— she mde it possible. Because if
she hadr't faced up to the FHI that day, shen she 4idr't know Commwmias from apple
cider,,. They hasaled her, and they jeerad at her, and they did it in froot of the
whele shop, Just to humiliate her.

"You're a Commumisi!®

" I refuse to answer...”

8he lost her poeition as’ a shop stewerdess. When they go through with embarassing
ber in froot of all those people, that was the end of her union carser. kever again
would anyone trust Lynetta Jones because the Fil had come and asked her questioms.
And ir America, 1f the FEI asks you questions, or if you are pxrested, or if the pews-
Peper attacks you, you are guilty, That's shy I's glad to be out of there, because the
Same old scenaric is starting over again, same cld pminful scenario. how long she will
be ‘laying there, I don’t know, but as I smid, if you want to, some that knew her, some
that liked her, you cas go by and take & last look-—becayse she looke very well.

Ehe was all I had... it wmen't much at times, bstause she was m¢ drmined herself,
working two jobe, but she was all 1 had. by dad wms drunk most of the time, he wvas a
4ifficult permon, bert he had baen hadly smssesd in Horld Har I oand 44 affscisd his
$roatly. He was one of the worst gas vicilms you ever want to see, and 14 affecied
hin enctionally as well as physically.

In those growing up years Ky som was the difference between bread and butter
snd goiog hungry. I think we all cry because we wish we could’ve given aore love
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to the people that we know we love. She loved the Jungle mo wmuch, never &id get but
one time close to it. She loved the jungle; she grew up in s kind of jungle.

But in theend there wat t0o much agony. It was just toc much aghny, she couldn't

ot her breath...ob Cod, you don't know how good somebody is until they're gone.
fm)?wmtlcryfurthahmm. I really cry for the human race. We dun't
know how good people are til they're gone...

What the hell would you have without Communisa? I mean, what the fuck would you
have? Life is full of pain, and there's only one chance of getting rid of some of the
peing that's through Commumist philosophy. I don't Jmow where else the hell you'd go.
Bure as hell wouldn't want t0 and up like some of those selflish pigs I see in the
SYSLen.

¥om was & leader...you guys would've liked her. People would try to fuck her over
and shdld back them off. The horror, me%mdmm But if out of it I can do
mrmathine T mat and 4-'“1.& -‘afh ﬂ#-th--\ thie afianr hlﬂ' _ﬂ_nih 'k'nih mrre Aacrr
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than sver before. Andeoug\t. "Ihinisnrysood tc know how he thinks. At least
this has come out of the awful agony I feel of miasing that sharp aind..."™ So if
you'd like, go by and take a last 1ook. because she ]ooks very well, wery well indeed.

BAzIlL (From some tapes made in Oct. 1977)

Iwent down to bBraeil to look for refuge for some of my people, or a place for
people to find refuge to do abteclutely revolutionary things. mrazil... One day, we
got to go to the beach, and we swme. I had =y kids, and we were playing in the water.
It was the closest thing to a moment of freedox, sheer freddom froa worry. Until I
locked up, over Copacatmns, ant saw the hills, Tier after tier of shanties put together
with the Darest of wood, cartons, cardboard, that would always wash ocut at any mejor
rain. I remeaber at one time there were soveral thousand sashed fown that way, many, many
to their dsaths.

Brazil sas a painful chapter in my life. I remsmber catching Jimey when he nearly
fell qut of the seventh flotr window, What goes through your head at times llke that.
I remember thinking, "™Well, being Black in America has been so rough on him, snd to
have to go tack there, maybe I'm doing hin a disservice...” But grabbed I 4id, of course,
Just before he would've fallen seven stories to his death.

Interracial mixture of my family and sy church I felt ws just fundamentally st
odds with the capitalist deveiopment in the U.S5. The thermonuclear reality was there,toc.
I thought, "how couid pecple be mad encugh to make such wespons and then gane anough
not to use them?" I didn't give a damn about living, but I thought chlldren should
be given a chance. The hexispheres were scaswhat semrate in wind currents and in
that period there was some chance of more likelihood of survival. And at that time
braril seemed tc be moving oo a course of social democracy. Gullar was jrogressive, but
I knmew something was up in braeil, shortly after I was there, because Quadros, who was

a peorle's hero of aort .- nnirn-d withonut notice and laft the sowmtry, It wms a igmi'

& people’8 I C 0¢ SOrie, Tealsn o notice =i FoumYs &A% -
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repression introduced to Brerilians because he did not think there would be any
resistence.

While I was in Brasil ] dld & lot of husanitarian work, Orphanage, two orphanages.

1 was feeding, getting the Tood and other supplies to thex. Always short of needs and
supplies and 1 had an ability to get that kind of thing togeiher. That led tc that

awful time when it locked like all my money was cut off. Two interesiing happenings

st the same tine-- my own reliives got intc a feud and tied up the finances that belonged
10 me and my business. And then our savings. A man that we trusied, Beemed 10 be a
humanitarian, Wut whi we ister found out wes a crimipal wrbchad® esosped from America,
bad taken our savings as premration to putting thex in some phoney investments. 1 got
the money back by taking him by the napr of the neck and threstening to throw him

oul of & foural story windov. Wasn't exactly & legal mrocedure. I ran into his apariment,
gabbed hin by the neck and smsshed him against the wall and aaid, "You give me my

saney back or you go out the fucking window."

But in the meantime, bafore that, 1 had to scrape 1t together. Trat's where the
Arbensador's wife came in. She took & shine to me, and we had al) those kids to feed.
They were looking formard $o it, the food, and there was nc mouey. The rati}ians had
tried to mke a go of this orphanage and achbol but they didn't have any resourees,
and 1 became the principal resource. Bo this Anmpsador's wife offered me a pile of
saney Af 1'd fuck her, sc I 4id.

There is nothing Lo compare with the kind of revuision you feel shen you're lying
Rrext 1o somecne you loathe. And 1 lemthed har, and everything she stood for—~the
arrogance of wealth, the rucima, the u-ualty. 1 %:uk afterwards, 1 bad,

tImmm;mlMtf o‘mmd’lildrm.-fylnaethli
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Black snd Brown children reached out to touch her dress t¢ thank her, she snatched
her skirt avay lest they contaminate her 1ily white self... ] could've choked her.
Anyay, here 1 ws cut off, couldn't hardiy feed our own kide. 4 few envelopes
9 coning in with a few dbllars, tul that didn't evec pay the rent on the apartment.
: ; ¥e had & marilian lady staying with us because she was not able to work. She wanted
F tc, but there was nc work. Misery, misery perscnified. Twe of her scns shot down by
the police.

Trl:re wse nothing more 1 could 4o there, nothing more. hrarll was apathetic, the
pecple were apathetic, and the likelihood of the emergence of & military junta was
atrong. Got out of there Just in time. “mter, this lady who took care of our cati wrote
and said the right wing police came by the school, ssking whal happened to that
missionary Jones. It s the right wing cops who did thelr owmn vigilante work. They
offed people from the Left, hundrede and hundreds. Took justice in their own hands and
the pecple who they felt to meet justice were invariably revolutionaries, and I1°'d
glver amsistance to various pecple, underground people, Got themw-uh—things, tangible
assistance 8o they could defend themselves, defend their lives. And ] preached Sommurigs
cpenly.

1 hag a colonel whom I was instructing in English, and he wanted to know more and
: more, He was po bourgecis that I dldrn't think he was an agent, 1 think he was enchanted
by our faxily, and he bega- to do little things for our children, taks thes out on
Tidep—~ we tad no car of coursev - He meened fascinated by the fact that people would
line up at my door for food, we had a food line a block long. We'd get the food, and acee
we'd take to people, and some they’d line ur for. He seemed to be turned on to that,
. 80 1 began to preach his Communisx. As far as ] kmow, he never turned me in unless it
was when the military dictatorship took over., At that point msybe he felt so much
Fressure that he had to. It was never sasy for him to sccept Communiss, peedlesn to
4 say. he put up every kind of argument, but eventually he admitted that i1 was the
huasne solution but that he himself couldn*t llve under it, you know how that goes...
He seened st the bottom & basicly decent human moul so I kind of doubt that he ever
turned me io.
1t ms getting more and more right wing all the time in the military. It was cbwious.
I was called one time by & businesamar that I knew and he said, “Come over here, I wmnt
you to see what's going oo et the Eabassy.” Bo I went over to the U.S. Eatwnsy, and stood
s ways off where I had a good view of one of the entérences, and the mrasilian military
leaders were coming and going, cosing and going ib a steady streax. The junta wes
gathering... The man I was with said, " Dark clouds are gathering over 2ragll. There's
& Teal takeaver to be made shorlly.”™ Ze sure ax hell knew wizi he ws talking about...
4ng J got out of there just ir time. I remember leaving, bt shemtrport, wondering
Whether 1 would get in troubie for what I'd been doing, revolutioa~ry-wise, in krmgil,
wher, 1 got back 1o the #tates.The indecizion of deciding whether Lo go or whether to
stay had me a0 traumatited that I thought ay health would be seriocusly affected. It wms
awful.Duty calling me to stay-——saybe. Yet, I'm a foreigner, 1ittle I could do, arezilians
beginning to becose apologists, mying they were afruid or didn't want to get involvea,
Kennedy was just surdered, and 1t locked to me like fasciam might be about to take over
the country. And it would be better for me to fight fascisa ip ay owp country, rather
thar Braril, where my roots were pot that well establimhed, and my fellowing wasn't
that extensive, It was & mesa, HSut that wms the decision. And 1 remenaber the anxiety
when we were about to land in the U.5., and 1 thought I would be framed, because, you
know, 1 didn't just hand out food in Erasil.
1 vas tlearly aware that agencies of the 1.5. government followed an prsusd your
sctivities. (Une thing stands out clearly, although I Jnow iity easy to get caught up
ip phantoms. Questiong were asked at places 1 had vieited, and one drarilian family
was questicoed extencively mbout my activitiss by AID afficials. AlD must‘ve playsd
q significant role in CIA activities.
Braril ks i a place of such desperate poverty. but it wms a stmnge thing for
fascier to take over in oraeil, fasciam of such & brutsl nsturs. Fecple themselves
had s streak of rea] kindness. Kidnappers would invariably be caught because they'd
alwmys be oalling up the fanilies of the victias, asking what to feed the kid and at
what tlme. Aod If a fight would hreak out in the street, a whole crowd would rush
3 in to treak 1t up. Pighting seemed to be deeply offensive. Never had had a viclent
9 . revolution. They had Vargas who s considered a dictator, but a great friend of the
3 people, and he dil some benevolent things fir people in terms of asrctuary. out in all
those changeovers there naver was a bloodmth. Bo the Brazilisns just had to be trained
from the outside, from the U.5., to become 80 rutal in their tortiure methodology.
It wms obviourly lsporied.
e Andthanthenlummﬁntlinnmﬂn;upulicmm.uml.cnul
3. Parson, even as & kid,s viciouws recist——Ian Mitrione. 1'd heard of his nefarious activities
1.1: :elh borosonte, and 1 thought “T"11 oase this man out.-* ] wasc't really inclined
to

¢ hia in, not.me, persanally, Wt I certainly was inclined to inform oo his activities
evarybody oo the Left.
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But he wouldn't mee me. 1 maw his famlly and they were arrogantly anti-orasilian;
casty reactions of the children towmards crasilisng,blacks sic. he was supposed to oe
& traffic advisor. He sas known in pells Horomonte -by everybody to be smomething
other than a mere traffic advisor.There were rusors that he participatsd with the
military ever then, doing stirange things to dissenters. These military pecple, police
peopie who had their after hows vigllantes—~ peo ple disappearsd and were killed,
tortured. Kitrione's name would come up frequently. lLater he appeared in Uruguay.

The Typereios ciaised hé waé an advisor an ioriure and I sure can find that cone
celvable,although I have oo proot of it.

Right aftar I omme tack from draril, the IRS began hownding me, Rapped oo Ry askk
about taxes. Put me througn four monthe of bullenit. Do you know that while 1 wms gone
ainisters circuiated the rumor, and a cheep shit Black paper svep printed it—that 1
hac beer in ar ingane asylum for two years! Somebody really cught to write s goddasn
book, but I like to be honest in a goddsmn book, You ser all this cheap mnit where pecple
make themsslves out to be Saint Jerome ox Pope Plus.

You know, I have anxieties about beipg cmught in a hind. My life is not my owrn.

But having been cruelly let down by my own dad—- when 1 pesded things, msic, elepentary
things, and they were not provided— 1 made & covenant that as long As it appeared
someopne needed me, I wouldn‘t let them down. I certainly wasn't going to go out of the
way 0 encourage people to heed me, but the need from the beginning was very heavy.

I hope this dosan't sound, mresumptious. ] used to resent it & & youngeter btecause I
waR alwmys the guy who got the kide together, and T dian't like it becguse 1 had to
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asegunre 80 much of the planning, Sc 1 died wvery early to the peed for Teinforcesent from
pecple. 1 can't wven rememver when I had a real need for pecple.

Yeah. It wmsn't a metter of whether people apprecisted it or whether, when they got
through with you they tossed you aslde like an orange with all the Jjuice squeezed out.
1 expected that, but I thought, "I may pot be a person of great talect, but ope thing
I eould give wan loyalty.

1 don't see how you can build a society, in.a World with all the wmriare-state,
I ¢on’t see how you can bulld anything without loyalty, commlitmsnt.It's essy to talk
about grest Marxist idead tut unless they're iaplementad by tasic loyalties to family,
an extended family,(and, wnfortunately I cax see how & persco would mell out more
sxtended commitimerts becsuse of fear for ome's own children) unless that's the case,
all those theories aren't worth shit. My achilles heel is seeing my stands causing more
pain for pecple after 1'a gone. Obvicusly that’s shy I came here=— not 1o start a
guerilla war like some of these idiots are suggesting back in the U.5. According to
scme Tolks I1'm supposed to be s Che Guevara on the South Americmn continent. Shit. I mean,
1 know scwething of street wnrfare, I could’'ve made... I maan I oan think of & musber
of siaFle litile devices that could throw a city into havoc. 1 could've tare up
Ban Francisco, if I'd wanted to give myself to a futile guerilla mctivity, Anvway, I cane

here to give these pecple some order to their lives. Surely not expecting that there would

be total peace. But at least here there are optioms. In the U.5. racisa wus very
apparantly coming 4o & heag~— gver btack in the sarly sixties, it was oivious the gystes
wpan't working, Americs was losing. ¥ot a land of opportunity tut just the - opposite
and getting worse everyday. Sc that's why I went to Araxil, why I wisited Guysna mck
then too—lohking for- optians.

For years I've felt that the only way you could function in the U.5. was to be
compromised. Sellout.And I don't like the mmy some eupheaice “sellout™ and call it
:!pediency of the momant or “revolutionary strategy™, 1 found o many pecple sho may,

¢li such and such is not opportune for the present, but later it will be..." and I
find out soon that they've lost all their principles. I 4idn®t wani to risk trat happening
to those around me, And I certainly didr't see how violence was going to be productive.
Revolutionary change wad not ready in the United States, mnd I did not believe the last
vestizge of aonopoly capitalies was going to give up its seat easily. Violence doesn't
come easy far me anyay-- I've seen violance misused by all sides of the political
spectrux, and by mature I'm non=-viclent. I's & ressaning animsl. But its payd to
reconcile the duties of & lemder ar a revolutionary with your owp physical snd esotioosl
sake-up.

Farticularly I find not sc much the smoticnal--by nature I'a s depressed persan. I'we
lived with depression for many, many, asny years. The jwobtles I find is the sisple
clinical thing of keeping the body functioning amidst all the tension. Yexterday, when
someone poiscned our pigs wnd I Tan down %o the piggery, and wrestled with those pigs
to hold thea down, to get the antidote down their throats, that helped reduce some of the
tension. In that moment of crigis, thers was a 1ot of wirenucus physical invoivement

which relisves & lot of tecsions and glves the zing & resplie, I got &y first real, solid

reat in a long while,after that, lying, as you know, on the bted in here, Took off the

preasure of thinking. fam: concientiocus in my thinking. Analyee sll the . 1 I don’t

momentarily, I will later reflsct, analyse. lesdsr can'i be wrusted if he (e ane)
dosan 't know what he's thinking all the dasn time, and why...



R e

“ne pw.

el amd le

-
'

P G e

O

! O-(-6-47

18-

WCBufore we left Indiana we weres getting ourselves--I think we were
being targeted back then by some form of organized harssment, IRS
bothered us for months, FBI interrogated me, And than we got shot at
regularly,

One night there was a regular battle around bur home. We were getting
shot at and a couple of us were firing back. This was in Indiana just
after I resigned as Director of the Mayor's Commission on Human Rights.

I had a radio program at the time and I wae denouncing the Bible. Got
hate calls &1) the time, threats. Thie night 1t went further and our
home was belng shot at, Molotov cocktails thrown on the roof. The
police éidn*t come. Shooting £going on in the inner city, and all this
hell ralsing commotion going on and no cops. It seemed mighty welird at
the time.It was a regular battle, and it went on for hours.

Then this “lack man comes up on me and tries to stadb me, He must've
been high because he just grared my shoulder. Said he was pald five dollars
1 thought this is fucking weird., All this shit going on and no cops.

“Get out of here, man" I sid. “I's not going to press charges. Get
eut of here."

People came out of the house and hustled him into the back. Hardly
got the guy in the weeds, hid out, when up screams the cop cars.

One of the pigs says, "1 here there's been an attempted murder
here. A Elack man reported 1t.*
I said, "That's mighty interesting.” It was-- we'd just gotten
the fugker hid, The timing was too fucking close,..

S0 1 think there was some kind of conspiracy there, maybe just pelice
level. It seemed awfully, awfully odd that for all those hours &ll that
shooting was going on-- and not a fucking cop in sight. Called the police
and they didn*t come, And then, within minutes of thls poor bastard‘s
attexpt on me, up come the cops--~so slficient, so goncerned. Shit,

That was a wild night. Patty come up to the door, and no more than
got "hi" out of her mouth when--zing! This bullet flys by her head. Phone
ringing all night with epople talking in tongues, doing what they call
reading the devil out of you. And then they'd say "¥We're gonns kill you.*
Mice Christians.

I had this brosdcast st ten'o'clock that night. Came out of the build-
ing and a car chased me down the street, tried to run me down.Some-
body was ufter our ass, that's for sure. Amd just around the same time some
praacher stole one 0f our member's deeds and stirred up some ahit trying
to get her declared insane so yhey could take her property--because she
was going to sell her property and move with me to California. Had to
drag her to three different psychiatriste so her folks wouldn*t have
her locked up. And the presacher who stole her deeds and engineered that
shit had been picked up for sexually viclating a three year old. All the
charges dropped of course, becmuse he was a good capitalist Christian.

S0 You see, I've beeann through thie shit before. This is like a re-run
of Indiana only on & much bigger scale.

Why did we move to Californie? I guese it had something to do with
the syndrome of *Go West.” I figured it was the furthest point I could
go from Indiana before I fell off into the ocean. There was hope, but
there certainly wasn't s blind pellyannnishness. I'd heard there was
more scceptance there., {alifornias was suppomsd to be more liberal.

So we had to go. Things in Indiana were getting too bad. We were painted

in a corner. Harassing the hell out of us. Radioc station I was on being
threatened in all kinds of ways. Bible belt pecple put such a pressure that
advertisers absclutely were going to Quit advertizing if I were not
removed, Until finally the station manager had to say " I'm sorry,

but I just have tocancel iour program.” WBIC I think. I'd been on lLhere
for years, but I was getting toec political, toc much against the Bible.
There ware some inetrracial relationships in the church, adoptions,
marraiges. I really wanted out--bad, Bui when people showed interest,l
couldn't ignore them and go off on my own, I d4id want to try life for
ayselfand my family--=there was & part of me that wanted to do¢ thay

very, very badly, But no way. It ended up this and that, and I looked aroun
and saw that they were all my feaily. Humanity is my fsmily, Whatever
compells one. And 1t jen't all gullt. I talk about guilt because Americans
won't relate to guilt, have been conditioned to feel no guilt for any~
thing. But there is s profound gense of concern and care for people that

I do have, for people that had nobody.
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That's the blggest thing that obeesses me about being human-- to
be able tc cope with loving people and know you can't love them in
terms of fulfilling thelr needs.and if love len't demonstrated it
isn't worth a shit, 5o there are always needs,problems that are not
being met, You can nevar fully meet peopls neede. The peple who are
helping you sare in misery— mo ewrything is pain to me. If your
asscciates approach your standard of caring, theat sgonites you becauss
¥You know the burden that means for them. And then the psople who are
20 caught up in themselves, well, nothing satisfies them, sc they
are never happy. Pecple are such strenge creatures, You've got to have
an alr of maystery. Honeety, concern, gentleness, doesn't seem %o
move them, Most people show their natural self when they're nesar
death. And, as I don't see a long range future, I can be myself. I take
it one day at & time.

Anyway, we moved to California, and it wasn’t shit time before I
felt guilty about it, because there were still kids in the ghetto. The
guilt came almost lmwmedintely, and I felt out of place almost immediately.
I got more and more into metropplitan concerns. It wasn't to whip up
money like these pricks are ssying in the newspapers, Grace Stoen saying
I said * The big money's in town.® I eould kill her. I never made a
staement like that, I never made a statement anything like that. I
probably said something 1ike "There's more we can do, and there may be some
pevple who will come and give offeringe even if they don*t give anything
¢lse of their time,” But that cold goddamn way mhe puts stuff.Please,
please if you ever write anything about my life st all, please include how
much I hate that bitch, how I've always hated her-- the sight of her was
sicke to me from the begimning. God how I hated her and her stupid,
destructive, juvenile ways. Please incIude that, though I don't suppose
anyone will ever understand it, I hated thet bitch from the start. So
fucking arrogant and insensitive, Ehe's skt in service, combing her hair
in front of her face while Black people poured their hearts out sbout
suffering... I kmow I will never glve her that kid--gmy kid. T ¢an't
let my John go back to her, It would be the grossest of inhumanity.

It wasn't long before 1 was in the city. Church was golng on, people
lived their little arian lives, but I was involved in the City. I think
we'd Jupt barely built our bullding when I went down to S.F., and held a
meeting in Macedonla Baptist Church., But even before Macedonian we were
going to Oaklend, trying to get in tough with the city. Crowds didn't
start coming til I went to Macedonia gnd tore up that playhcouse. I hoped
that I could build up in the Redwood ¥aliey are so that senlors and child-
ren could come up khere. There was alwys the ecbject of course of bringing in
more people S0 we'd have 2 larger mmber and mayba wouldn't get harassed
as much, I wanted to get older people and children out of the Clty-- bring
them up every week so they could swim in the pool, get some fresh air.

It wasn't mercenary like that bitch says. I f ed 1f we were going to
be in the country we could at least share it. I had guests in my home
all the time, Children that were there from the city. All through the
while fucking Valley our people did that. And then they began tc come up
there t0 live and go to schocl, even if thelr familles didn't come. 41l
those people without guardianships at first, Shit, ite a lucky thing we
mede 1%, So much of our operation was just trust,

But Redwood Valley in its bigotry was almost like & repeat of what
we went through in Indiana. Dntll the very trees in that Valley, amd there
¢ould be not more gorgeous than that Valley, except, perhaps, this
Jungle, the very trees, everything 1 looked at, gave mme pain. Every tree,
svery flower. Pain. Pevple coming up behind the property. Caught one of
them once. Bneaking up, had a gun. People don't believe any of this shit
«ver happened,

Its smazing to me that any one who's ever set in my organisation can
paint me a3 such s bad guy when I've plways talked about my guilt-- where
1 missed, where I failed. VWorried if I missed one persoh's hand when
going down the sisle. If I went to visit one parson who was sick, I had
to visit thew all. I 4id that for years until I just had $o quit it, I
couldn't take it, Those paople saw that. How can they rationslize that
a

I'¢ often stressed publically that I wished I'd never been born., I deeply
apprecinte those who intellectually reassure me, but sure there sre things
I would've dons over, & lot of things. But I never could live by any other




